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1| OVERVIEW

Group snapshot
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Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 12% in the last year
from £712m in 2022 to

£800m in 2073
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Energy generation

QOur renewable energy

assets produce enough
energy to power over
a million UK homes

Adlh
W

Number of employees

We employ over 1,500
people

Carbon offsets

Our renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 681,101

carbon tonnes this year

Number-of-loans

Over the year we
provided financing to, on
average 224 borrowers
in the UK
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Number of sites

We own 229
energy sites spread
predominantly across
the UK
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1. Energy

Approxmatively H0% of the Grouss et aseeis
Cornplise energy generatng assets such as sola
enetgy sics and wind farms Thase ascets provide
[Ong-ienm revenue sireaims, thougn fien valle can
sull ke impacted by changes in pnong and cemand
Our energy scoton 1s interuonally diyersfied across a
range of techrologies 1o mitwgate against loss
favourable conditicns in a4 specific asaet class and
Contnuie wowards steady, prediciab.e share price

Groveth
seiat portfeho with furtner

specializes in developing

We expanaed  our
additiors m Festec, which
posites nthe JK These cites
are cuvrenty under Constiuction. ang we expect 1o

commercial solar roofto

retain and  operatc them once camplele, The
construction of Guardbnggs, cur wind farm
Polard, remmains on track and on budget, ard we

expest it o slart generating electnoity by December
2023 Dulacca  Wind  Tarm, our largescale

constiuction oroject i Wester Austraca started

generatng  electnoly  after yesr end and  was
slbsaduenly sold in Cotober 2023 A the begininng
of the fnarcial year inJuly 2022, we also complated
the constructinon ard sale of Darlinglor Pomt Solat
Farrn, one of the largest solar sites in Austraba wirh a

capaCity of J350A4

Our successful and well-established bromass drasion
conlinues to peronm well, delvenrg stable retums
since acqguis ton in 2015 We added a new site at
Snetterton in Fast Angla i Apnt 2027, which hag
performed well since acquistion. Though it suffered

ne montis of operatienal downtire, follewirg a
gearbox fault, the nsurance claim for replacement
arts and oss of rovenue was setted in full

U

Constructon st o Waste to-Cnergy  faciity 0
fyrshire has orogressed as clanned, wth corrp'ctionr
2025 The

devenpment for four years and wil be cap

been n

ahle of

expected N facility  has

process ng over 185,600 tonnes per annurn of non-

recyclable household commeraa ard incustnal

Leaste which would otherese o sont o landfll o

exportcd This will gereratc MW of low carbon

17
er 30,000 hommes, and t

clectncity enougn o e

will e the first large-scale cubady roo veaste-to-

energy project rvestern Socilana

e 26 resetve powdl sites Nave cuaunued 1o
perforrn  abcad  of  expeciausns,  due o

gencration from wcana s asscts over the wnfer

2022/23,
generalion to balance the gnd

resultig e demarid  for additonal

2. Lending

Cur property wending business conunues 1o be 3
substantal part of the Groap, representing around
15% of the Gioup's rot assets, covprarg shorl- and
medium -erm secured [uans 10 oxperences property

Bonk consttuted

profescionals Cur sverage 1oar
over 224 loans this vear o Bonowers i the LK

Our leans are written al conservative oan to walue
LTV} levels ihelcws 70%) 1o protect against a fall in
property pnces At the ond of the penod, the average
PTY S the loan Loo-< was 60% The tubulent market
thns year Pas reinforced the irnportance of tng
strategy. e Nas served the Grong well over its 13
vear history We are naturally taknn s cautious
approach when assessing new lend ng opoortunities

consdenng the changing ecanom:c outlock

hias lent £2 49bn
ot property loans and has had 3 strong record of

Since inception m 2010, the Group

recover Ng Its capital However, the abrupt ircreasc in
riterest rates 10 tne current year has made it more
cifficult for some borrowers o icfinance at the end of
their loan term  This nas contributed to & small

nerease N provisions and. at vear end, we recorded a
provisscn of E30m aganst ore comimercal [kan
Thougn  we feels

nateworthy, for context, it amaounts to arcund 1% of

acknowledge  this  provision

Ihe Group's net assets and s an cutler compared to

cur track record  This doss howewer sorve to

errphiacse the importance of our axperence and

approach in the sectur, ncluding dsaplined due
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effic)ere e
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olbdified oy e acgaiemor of Mitaood Tesigner

Fomes ek expanded zlvias footprnt to East
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bormes por yeat

Ranget nd confques by expand its portelic wih
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resulted 10 our renewables assets’ [oans confinuiy

o e Lowe interest caonts, at g rate foed when

mterest rates were low o

Rising mnterest 1aes me felt moere coscly i ou
lending business and as such we continue G take a
cautious apcroach s soctor We can and ao,
reduce the number of loans we write o alcr the risk
profite of Gur lcans throLgh reducing lean to waiue
actpaty

matket, gs anproprate,

ratios, ot

Palsiry nocettam pars cf the

Current trading and outlook

Smnce the vear onag the Gronp has continued to
perfonT steadly from an operational perspective
and inne wata our expectations Cur grovetl taegets
for the GCrous over the medium and long enm
remain uncharged, and we contirue to focus on
mantainng s dreersiied busmess that s capable of

deliveqng predictable qrowth tor shareho.ders

In Novernber 2022 the governiment arncunced thie
mitroduction of an Fleciony Generatar Fewy "EGLY,
a ten porary MEessUre to cnatge excepliona, ieceIpts
o1 b revenues for Groups cenerating elecincily
The lewy 15 0 effect from 1 Jantary 2023 until 31
Marcn 2U28 ana appees o clecuicity generated
frorm renewable. biomrass, and ensrgy from weaste
sources The Group was ot reaured to pay EGL N

the poriod, however .

ve do expect (o pay this nthe
We

mext Friancial vear had already anticpated the
impact on the returns generated from ou encrgy

portfolo over the next five years

Crur property lend ng busimess contnues o portormn

strongly wilth 3 diverse loan bogk comprizmg 224

e locus on saort-term loans iour
wihich

$oenables us 1o cwaftly adapt to changns in cutlock We

i loans on average

Docuntent loan average term s 20 nonths) il
conader this s particulaly mponant in tie surrent

econoermc chimate

PO recertly consondated regional fibre business,
D Fern Fbre Trading Limited (TE7TU) commmues 1o baild

out s netveotk 1o accelerate full fibre delivery in the
LK, while also focusng on sales and marketing
activity sellirg filne products drectly t¢ customers
DAt continues to gromy and buld cutits infrastucture
we 00 not expect it o reporl an acoountng proit n
the commg hree 1o five finaroial years

: We are pleased 1o teport thal in October 2025, the
DGroup rased £217m from existing sharcho'ders
through an offer to subscnbe for further shares The
funds ramed wall alow the Group o grove shghtly

ahead of plans in certain sacters, however we Jdo not
expect this to materially change our business mix,
wWonch will continue to evolve I order Lo contirue e
target modest growlh for sharehoiders i Ui yeass
: ahead

“Our mix of business areas has
developed over time, driven by the
overarching importance we place
on meeting the objectives of our

shareholders.”
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Our business at a glance

What we do

Fern Trad by Lumted 5 the pacent company o neal,

A5 cubsidar es together The TG

wipt The ssronp
fibbre:
ara housebuldng, wrck modes retremont ving

Over e

o ates acrnas 10U kG Sieas enctgy, erdng

past LS wears e Sull s ocaretaliv

nave

diversincd group of operat ng pusinesses {hat are

wwell poshionrnes oo gobed vallle ang

loro-ternm

proedi tase grow s 1or olr sharenciders

1. Energy division

genetate pooner ormarl, B suesta vable

sances and soll the energy produced either drectly
1o ndustnal corsurnors of 1 Enge neta orke Marg,

of ol rere

wablc energy siles qualfy for govemiment

that reprosent g addihonal, rnlateeo-

1N ives,

Lk, scource of incorne We have also utlsed our

e PErlse 1 renewalzle Crerdy 10 CONsliact fad bl s

frasale o ongoing operaiucn At year end the Croup

cad reurteen sites arndor corstruchion

DOACIORs varcus areas of he LK

i Fft':'»l‘i'ilﬁ. Ll CUSO e

¢ 2. Lending division

cnd oon g slhor- FHEdILN t= ) soCiitedd

at i

Bass 130 large nambe of croperty pofreacnals,

ang oor financing erable businesses o buld and

e resdecual and Cormercizal soperes

3. Fibre division

~ et orhe

D AN opdrate Shie foatditand

Ve bl the notwor ks

Ard Connect et s es and e esses 10

4. Housebuilding division

Dol residental housebuloiny cperation devcleps

Sles from desian 51a0e 0 Fha, constacton 0

eraure the de oy of gualiny workmiansiig

Sar remoment  wllages prosde Figh coatty

coniemperary leng o spaces with o a endly

Cotrinin by at the Feart of our

Liages

Lending
Division

Energy
Division

Fern Trading Limited .

Fibre

Division Housebuilding

Solar, wind, biomass,
landfill gas,
reserve power

Property lending,
development
financing

Residential house
building, Retirement
living

Ulitrafast fibre
broadband across
the UK




2 | STRATEGIC REPORT

Our business at a glance

The ctiength of the Grouw's strategy 12 hoth s
operational diversity and the diverse retun oronles
of these Dusmestes Ouwr lendimg business provides
flesitnety ard strong rctums aver the shortterm,
while our encrgy. fivre, Acuseluilamnag and retirement
[ang divisions offer s ity and stability of retsms

Qeer tne laager t@rm

Sector split’
Froperty 18% —

Filore 26% —

B B Owning and operating assets 85%
H B Lending 15%

Fern's sector
allocation

b sl Ui 2 oo by an ss e roieler o e T ampany

The szale of Gl ponness s g key strength, enabling

Ut acqguae largo-scale estabushed oneqatons, s

woll as the opportunity to enter naw sectors with
minimal nsk to o the whoele Group by selocting
Businesses with compreherisve Lusness plar and
shong management teats  This enaples us o
contnue 1o awrersity our busimess actiout

compronmising the auality of our operations

In Housebu dirg 4%
— Retrement villages 4%

-~ Reserve cower 6%

~— Solar 9%

~—— tandhll gas ard blomass 14%

T Wind 22%

Lalorce vazerof Tern Tadirg 1ot
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Where we operate

Voo are proad thar e Dosresses
sathinm owr Cacus make A pesliee
conthibuioniosadet,, rom generating
Ciean ensagy 1o the et o homes
ard the prowvison o audhty rehrement

tifrastiuctare

Scaar Sres

Landell gas faclitics

Wi farms

Pesorss power plarts
detremert sllages

W Sibre oy

elve hoor able tooune oo austny bnoweledae 1o

Sodinrp constnuoting s2oar ard ceond farms m Australia
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Our business at a glance

Making a difference
We are pro makes a

[ole ssitive  contrizution to

ud to operate a Caoup that
socety across the UK,
generating  renewabic Chergy providing qualiny
hatres, and
vad dieas

country Thes1s augned to Gur envitcr

retiretrient living and new delivenng

high speed broadband tognderse: of the
ental, social,
whichs drafted and
oara of Buectors

and aovernance I\‘[SG') palicy,

approved by the

Energy

We o
CeGGWT

over amilhion momes

229 aperatonal energ, ctes, producing

g year Thal's cnoagh energy to powet

Our combmaton of t=chnclogios acrass solarn, wind,
reserve power, tloimass and landhll gas comipleraent
cack other well helpmg thie UK to meet ts energy

targets rrespective of the weather

The Perm Comrrurnity Fand s a social enterpnse
by the Group winch works to distnbute communty
This year the
cormmitted £14m to
supported 22 ludl
university students through our Student Schiclarship

‘Lnds gz?nerated from our wind farms
Fern Connnumty Fund hac
[ocal  commiunty  aroups,
Fund, and provided a winter fuel subsidy 1o 740

residents v are local 1o the Groups's sites.

Lending

The 121 new loans we advanceg dunmo the year
have helped o furd the constucthion of moch

raeded rosidential croperties, as we'l as commers al

property creatmg valuable

newy empioyment

Fibre

Mitnin thas division we o gre boiding full Shre
connectnaty o hundreds of thow ands of properbes

m soall towns and wliages that do not currertly have

ACCoss 1o Inferrer conmedtivily, ercurng they are fit

for modern weays Of working and comm uniLaing

I Wornoss, we are bulding & dedicated high-speed
fitzre netwark for busmesses i Londor, orovdirg
the digtal irfrastiucture that the atv needs and
constramts 1o ensdre the

remcying  banasadih

ECONOMy rermams competitye

Housebuilding

Cur nousehu [ding dyvision scurces over J4% G e

timber utibsed for frames ir 4 sustamable wav and

irstalls solar panels or an source heat pumps 1= all

propertizs, lead ng the wae i this cector and helping

redace carkor emisyEions

O retrement wlages  provide  igh-guality

contemporary lving snaces, wath Close o
homes currently in place We have nealy 400 Turther
unifs o wancus stoges of dovaelepment, ard mior
secored pipebne sites offer potential *or another 200

nlas umts

A friendly community is a key differentator for our

retrement willaces, which s why our developments
provide central facilines and a hub of sacial ity

frar ouresdents
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Our strategy in focus

Cur businesses
Energy

Throuah anr Coergy deamin, Ind FLroun s 2rd

aperales encryy sites whnch supphy Gas and eledinait,
Tit TheE Netweoni, 32 well a8 Constiicung renwable

Cdites for futire vale O the 229 cnery, e

that we awn and cperate, 203 provide 1enewacle
srierdy, contibuting 1o the Qo dp s posiich as one

o

of the largest prodacers of renceashble en

cormmercial =Cals sar Sres v e T Reneviants
CREgy Sites arc typitally excecied to generate srable

prctits for raty wears, due WO vy Gherdhln

ard rovenues beng hnkcd oo niflator A

awind and operating hese bus nesses is attr;

to the Group becsuss of ther patental to de
vrediciable profts over the ong terme

ferowveable  erdrgy Sies aenerile poseer o
sustainaine seurces and sell encry, procucea ethier
directly w arge ndustnas consumers o e the
£

otk MGy of curoren

able energ, stes also

duadly for gowernreert ncentves whicn maans A
partion of the genarated cnergy benelts from ratos

that ate Anckea wy for g steched penad, onoe 3

Qualdymg ste s apeations) snd accreditanon has

Breen granted The hasreaucod soime 5f the mpsct

of the vGlatility i long=erm energy proe [re. as

As neyy Oles DLt n the UF o net ausbf e o the
Sarne NISTONC goLommaont INCent wes, we ale ey
mote Interest e market for sees Lke the ongs s

Cven and wpsrate

FATING SNT CReLabry 2nergy SItes 1S & Lo part of

our sfrafegy and Surentl, makes L appro aimate’,

Lof e Group's el assets has part of the Tiong

Did you know?

has gerorsted Ingh returs thes vear doue 10 maket

cordinons bacrunially, 1nes the poteniial 1 orownds
bl et Dver e long-tenmn Thes Ccombmatic a

lance s ang retum

15 key 1o odr shetegy
across the racae of Groun actwties L gercrate

dictable retarms 1or skarehoclders

“"Our energy sites generated 3,069
GWh of power.”

Dieo the nigh -qualiny energy stes thal e can we

arcoable o seciee long tenm Arancing  trom

malnsirewm banks ab conpelitive rzles ta enhance

curetuns, which helps us to detve e [oves of

retirns o sharenclders expect

oo renewable snergy Busivess slarted 1ts e

Nthe sclar erergy secior the Group has oot

evpettise gonlss Sther adlacort dechinooges

g,

ropdants e ok ol
f

eding coshore wend, teonaass 3 Lang

supgoried by recerve fas

backup powar oo the NMansosl Lnd The Grours
herelore benells ront decrsficatsr wthn s
WG teT

2ArT O TG PUsess sInLe o

SHETT, RreauIton from Cnc tec nolo gy Gfter sl

mostienger o ductior Cliechicore The Grsng also

[T A

as OUr basinets e soread aontss 2209 aites, Lastly

[t

reduc ng the sk to Croup poalitabl ity of o

sffers an cperalicnal asropliorn

If laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.
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Our strategy in focus

In addition to our I ates, the Grop s developing

sites overseas, i unisdicticns that we undoerstand

well These prescnt an atiractivé opportanity as they
bold on our seCtor experisc N countiies at an
eartior stage ©f renewasls development Currently
we opetate wand farmes i relang and Drance and
solar stean France i addicnr w a wond farm under

constructicon o Poland

During the year we acqures the nghts o multiple
commuercizl 100ftog sites thiough our commec al
raoflop solar scevelepor, Zesteo, on which we will
culd solar parcls to generate clectndity “or the
terants of the buildimg Our sites Lnder corstruction
i Australia came Lo frainor this year wth Darlington
Fomt alarge-scale «olar ate saud at the <tart of the
5031, and Dulacca Wind Farm achievarg commeroial
operation

sncrty after vear end  ard  pang

cutsequentryy suld in Qouwcber 20258

Lending

Lendira contrmnes 1o e a core part of our business
and has provided the Group with a profitable and
cash gererative secter over the past 14 vears Ths
wel-establbshed part of the Group mainly consists of
il providaes  shiort-terim

croperty  lending,

Franairg o oxperencen pro‘essional property

developers, bluy-to-let lanclerds seeking brdoing
frnance, and development fnaraing, which proviges

shart and medium-term fmancing to corpanies

A koy beneh of the scale of the Group and of the
business that wo Nave puilt up o thes sector 1s Our
ability to rmitigate nskotbrough having aarge number

of loans spread across olatively small projects o

mdividua, borrowcrs We proactively  manage
couttersartly  risks  through undentaking careful

porrawer due dlhaence taking sccurity over assets
(S50

conservalive loan-10-value ratos Not all

cally onoa st charge basis and rnantaring

petform as expected and these measures help tn
minmuse the impact of pedformance 1ssues S an
indreclual loan This s “arther riigated through the

we lend to incradual torroveers, relative o

va.ue the
our total can book, which s spread on avetage
across 224 loans,

Fibre

Qur filbre divizior ncludes four stateque aress - thre
tc che prenuse (TTTRL enterprse fiore, sortvware
and mobie

Through our FTTE business, we are balding new

physical ficre netveorks for commanites in the UK

and nave comoieted rew Hbre nfrastracture n

ungersereed parts of Deven, Scemerset. Dorset,

Siltehire, Hampshkire,  Worcestersirre Yorshine

arid the ilome Countes, spanring turdreds of

thousands of praperucs

Lending continues to be an

important part of

our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past thirteen years.
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Our strategy in focus

Housebuilding
Our residennat boslding busimess, Elvia, g oa full-

e

race noaschulder which acginres land and

deve
to encsure the delivery of cuality workimanship Llivia

iope sites from design slage to final constructian

sttives 1o delver ik quality  and  des gn-led
aspiratioral homes, comsiising & imix of open
tnatket and affordabie homes, with over 25 stes
under construction Flia s headouarered near

RBeaconsheld with a geographical  footpant n

Buckimghamshire, Berkstire, Hampshire, Swrey and
Wost Susses In January 2023 we acoured Millood
Desaner Homes which has a loved exzansien nto
Ihe adacent regions of Keat and Last Susces,

conplemartirg eliva s exsung locanons

Az opart of ow hoasebaldimg diason, the Groadp

operatcs in the retresvent  lving sector Cur
rediremsnt lving business, Rangelord, cwns and
operates three reuremoent villages in Wiltshire, MNorth
Yorkshire  and  Gloucestershire 15 currently
constructing two sites “or futlne aperations, and has

excharged on tws wher ates, spread aorose the

=

country with the irtention ©

developma these n
thie “uture
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Directors

The experienced Board of Diectors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Cornpany's
business activiies to  shareholders  They have a set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic skills

Paut Latham -+ . .

Fau v ~f Fern —e has aad wancuas Gerenal

et o rlomiE consalling reles acrnss g rumber of seclors anad bhings
f

elerroris of the atiashacrare for Capetal Soe Bank icorope! ole a0 1

Pryoeelshs A O00 crplon ey Faul nas

AEIRETS!
s e s ovecdlih of  ndustry 3no basiness e

CHERC e ngindiv g Bulang ke,

e frae

rothed at

4 ctart-ap Broness (000 comp

O topus Irvestments ance 2005

e - Keith Willey

Keith 1o an assotiste professo

of wirateqgy and entreprenewmsiun at cendop

Rus nes, Scheol o aleo helds var ous nen-exed e direstorshnics ana advisan,

roles st an grocdth ard o mature comsares i his role as non-ekecni e

chanman he oresponalle for the effective woeraton of the Board, as well

as s governance Fe Longs to the bernt business ngepeident Someier i)

SALEIC0E Gattod fiomn b fnve 10 aCanemua, privabe eounty inyvesieens

corsultng anc vanswes hands-cnoc pezticnal 1oles

Peter Barlow ' P . !

Srenn of propect ang corporare fundog, sl as banking relat cosiips and treasarn,
kg nternahonall, foo HISBO Bank of

Arrenca and lemura, Mancna acguesiticans and greaniied projects in the enerddy

actvities He bag spent ovor 20 pes

so firancn
Al roLng ke

i erers
1an

shid infrastractare <

EXpeneEncc 5 TILCHON S &

‘he sectors i Ferm ope SOIITCant vae o the ooeralion

Foard asvvel 55108 stremeay formation and deple, ntont

Vootked o etomL eesiracnty e 2004 she has a partcular focus o

shrch s goardingtog

PR ATETTE R fnEnt
s b pus I cestients
Voo dani e enanres that

SO ang fowe

haret i ses S

Sparies e tall, be oo

soentl, be gt ef firarng al Moo

oba lEados e fueding, de e et

SEongtenurde fer -nerg, _tdoa

o longetgr opergten of calar Che D by eeterne

vl g an arnecdendng
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Principal risks

mclude o

desonled below, along

kebhood of the sk has ncressed

The principal reaks that the Drous are Cgpasca 1o are

Wit the mihiga

ting actions
reduce the potental moact of the sk

aecessmett of whotkhor the |

decressed o

Fanagomert adentify, assess ard manage reks i

assoCiated with the Group s business oledtives and

strateqy. Rses ansc from exterral sources, 1noss wie taka Lo

vaich are inherent commercial nsks in the market, IoWe 2150

ang from opetational noks cortamed watin the

systeins  and  procestes  emploved  wathin the rermamned the samce
bhusiness Overall nsk exposure 18 managed across

the Group through the arersification of activites,

noth by sector and geography

Energy Division

Risk Mitigations

Market risk: o Tonracts are entoreo et ner hx the ince a

ot pothen o the eneng

Ihe erergy 3

sarifican:

SENET T NG

trnulencs and “heic .
ToonE

4

o RO rovenae
e 2rgags
clectaoity Markels

wot policy nakes

sue b othes torbue st e ronmient,
s

rerention by e reglls.orn 19 alss

Sak

“hie coeriaal Laldl}
arsk
Cha~gesin
rest b 1
watkn toe o
=y et

errerant ool y vay
cirear

rodue o adduona,

.

neorae

—~
Co

Linpreactaoibty  of the w
avers fcat on Ll ter o

Operational risk:
Lesels

e

crodused
o1 than anticinatea cue to
veeathier  Condibions
o el LhHes
Uy whick may result in
signifizant urolanred downt e

ENErTy (RE

e |u

sub-ont mal

cerfor
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121

Lle Ce
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et gra the Ofcs O Gas end

gesar
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Fibre Division

Risk Mitigations Change

Marketrisk:

PG TSI

DL AN D O oL T
Lo Ao heer anne=d

PR PEetLT D AN AT

Garmed froen s o o

partizntar aen

Construction risk: .

higso Lon
PendladTe

P 3 telsn

GRS Crar reased
gt als tye
. ot Zalreas
fnlee i
Tt ohzedd 30 ko anee Side o A
A antnre
Operational risk: e D e oars Lot
Sl - g Rt ars e i
parelat's lean g Lo SR s ab it —
O custorers g E : b
S8
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Lending Division

Rlsk Mitigations Change

. = .

Market rlsk + T

rcicas ng nflancr

.

faridels olr

regd 1y enfore

LIV

TETIZE WD S I

sur akility 1rece e
~full irrough @ ofing:

Counterparty risk:
Leans meéy be made 12 unsutalle : ) © poperty o other assets of
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doryng e

il
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INRITIR
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Houssbuitding Division
Risk Mitigations Change
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk

e rahiEre polerest van s o

Market risk:
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Corporate governance

Section 172 (1) statement
The Soard consider that they have adhered o tne
requirements of sectinrn 172 of the Comoames At

006 ite A and have, b gooa faitn, acted 17 a8

that wwould be most lkely o promote the
gls
ard wosll stakehicders and
section 17211013

suzcess of tne wroup for the bonear of itsmempers
as a whole thaving reg
matiers oot oul 1n ot the Ach
M the deciicns taker dunng the vear ended

30 June 2025,

7 trhe performance of its duly to promaote the

success of the Group the Board hasg regard 1o a
o of matters, ncluding the, bkely conseguence
of any cecs.ong i the long-tenm, and bstens 1o the
dews of the Group's key stakehioldors to baild trust
and cnsare it fuily understands the potentiat mmpacts
of the denisons ot makes The Board fulfils these
duties partly by deleganon (o Comrrittees and thes
Boards of =ubsiiary undertakings, who operaie
wathin @ corporate governanse framework across the

Croup

At vy Board meetivg a1oviCw Of nealth ana safety

across the growp, Mancial  and  oporational
perfformarce. as well as legal ard  reaulatory
comphance, o undertaken, The Board also revicw
other ateas over the course of 1the Gnancal year
mclading the Group's busimess sirateqgy, key 1sks,
stakeholder 1elated matters, diversity and inclusivity,
ervrormental matters, corporate vesporstilty, and

governance, comupliance and leqal matters

Principal decisions

Woe define principa) decisions taken Ly the Board as
those decisions that are of a strateqic nature ard that
are signifcant to any f our key stakeholder arcups
The Board consider thal the follewing are exampies
o princip

June 2023

Ldecisiors ivmade i the year cnded 30

« Fvaluating and deciding to Gréale 3 new strateoic
arca of developimer! by expanding ino e

mobile netwoik market and Decomirg a Moble

The Board
as wel augned and

Vgl Network Agyegaio) CAvRAT
consgered this appartun ty
comulementary 1o the existing Shre rcadband
operatans, wh.ch weld e o delver long-tenm

value

The Group decides te further expand it footpnnt

o the housebu luing sector, by acquring
tillvood  Desigrer Bores, a company  with
values similar of those of Frva and the Group
MAillvecod s s dered an award-wnning regioral
nomesulder based o Kent which built around
150 Fomes a year Tus fodows the dedision
rade i Moy 2022 10 diversi’y the Group's asoet

se and entering inte this néw secter has been

weil thoughnt cut wth long-teqm growth i mna
The bBoaro considered the opporiunmy and Fowy
Loalgnec At ol objectives 10 mase a positive
contripution 1o the Cormmurity and envneameeril
by culdng new homes o addross the UK«

shortage of properies

e Beoard ceciced to commicnce 3 QUrous
reargatisation wich o olved merging the foun
F TP business into one news busess, Fore Tore
Trading birmred FETL wali focus on two separate
together (1)

strateqgies,  while working closely

venclesale srategy, owning the finre infrastructure
andg orboarding muluple [5=s 10 AllFoints Hime
Metworks and (21 developirg our own [SP service
and brand. through Cuckoo Limited The Boaid
walialed the possible -mpact on stakeholdeors
nciuding sharehalders and chserved that the new
structure would not change how the Board and
Group engage with sharsholders or their view of
the Group, but would be senefcial in providing
moroved governance and ov
well ae ertancing the futne pespects

ersight of the sector
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Corporate governance

Business strategy

NN At or pages 12 1o L of

STELS Sirateny s

the Shateqic Reporl  Manageimsat  preparss a

dctal Groun budget ol e apiead by the

doard cnan annual asis and o the basic ror tee

Garoups aesonrce olarning and  acpoaement

S IR AT Tt

ARG deciEins Do cerming ihe

Nt ancd

busmcss plar e Soard  has

foremost 10l shiategic facas bat aso to oih

matters  cuch as the rterests of e ariohs

‘

staxehicloers ana the leng teri rnpesat of 1t acucrs

SRS Tt s andd reputat e

Shareholders
Sharcaclder rolations ard generat ng skarchclos

salie g key conmzeral on owhen e Foard g

miasng chraregic dedsiors The pumie medinr oy

is throuah the anmual eport and finanoal statcmonts,

wehich ot orowide shizreholders vtk 30 ful

trderstancing of the Grouan < actvities and te resulls

This

ntonmid

sopublsned oo e te At
www.ferntrading.com
Employees

[he Group's emplevecs are funagamental o tine

The [Taectors folbl

Overall success
ther Jduty 1o employees Dy entrusing cueaght o

subsiciar, boards

[Pe rectors of the sube diaey anderasangs mand

the day to das decis on making, eagagement arg

ard o

a2

Gnhre tat

corrmun catiors e th emnplc,e

peuple are treared farly and are qalusd ik resnont

to pay, hereht zred conditons e fuly tezise that

A el =h o he rformed and ¢

Crrigrters CHiag e ok and T

rroblec oo affecung ther oo aress o

Aty The Lecupas Briml,

o oM rie an at Al e el A

alzien s carmae ook oo

tear cetnos a3

LEomncmthg, ke

perfomance nacalors Covering

3Els, ANa eaity s safct,

Y

The Feskh =it salety o

CIES anG Lrodedures are 10

ctotne health and safety of o

[i=e

errplovecs  and  contractors Wihiere  there are

poternal aefciercies o mnaed these aro el

Lpand resaleed o a fimicly bas

Pavng Coataight St ho actare,

The rows caticuices acivihies and enaaerent

Ghoortar  peagncnal actelies oo external sapohors

Where soteines oo cgteoarced the Boad ensires
dal e are mmanaged by roputable supplers who
relevart regtilatory

Ly

meet al. the Faaasty s

COMaTItrIEnts As oo fanr

weell as trcattg emp
Expectew dandads ao docinmnented 0ol service

Contracls gnd adherence W theso ae cantinaally

trobtored o Boand tbrongh thien sere o0 ager ermient

wellP octopis vesbnents Larited

Suppliers and customers

The Gresas actsan 3 far manna vt all sapplers

and custumiers ard STok b sl en S eng Lus ey,

relalonsps sath e Thig s aceses by al

Cortracts bemnl egohated  through g fan and

rarsnarent terder o Lwbich e ludes &

BEING

the inp Lnothe leng-ermn objectives of tho

Carige Fesev Ul pavinient prolossirg tmes

Tethy o
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DBl SI%

il

S VIR
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Corporate governance

The Board consders Cotopus rvestrrents Jimited
wobe g key Dusiness partner and supplion wath
responability  tor the provision  of - operationa
oversight, financial agmimistration and  company

cecretadial services

Community and environment

The prowvsen  ard  operstion of  sustanable
nftastructure s at the centre of the Group s strategic
Group

goals Trrcagh s busress actmties the

secks to make & postive conlnbuton 1o the

cormmunity  ervironment  and  economy QOur
rerewable energy business 1s helpng the LUK meet
s renewable energy targeis. our fibre network will
give geople n rural communines access to igh-
speed broadband, and our retirerment villages create
communities of pecple M e later years, «educing
the stian on our heallhcare services We are aleo
building news hontes te address the UK s shorage of

properties.

Business conduct

As Directors cur intention 15t hehave 1espansitly,
ensunrg  managermentt operate the busmess with
mtegnty and n accardance wita the tngh stendaras of
conduct and governance expected of @ basness such
as ours Qur ntention through Gur busimess stratzgy
uthned on pages 12 10 1518 to operate o sectors andd

wiorkowath other businesses that share cur values

Business ethics and governance

The Boasd s responsible for ensanng that the
gt tivities o the Group and ity vanous DISInesses ard
ththe
reguiatorny

corducted mcomiplance v and applicale

governance  and tegrnes,  and
adnerence with prevailing best practice for shic
relevart ndustry This raludes revicwing internal

contrale, enstamg thal there 15 an appropnate
Fa.ance of skikis and experence repesentied or the
Board and ensurng that the financial staterments
give a true and farr view of the state of affars of the
Group Further detail <an be foung nthe starenmient
of directors responsibilitics on page 38 Irithe year 1o
A0 Junc 2023 no oareas of concern have been

flagged in this regard

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

The Board's polcy an employee, humar nahts,
sacial and community issues, ernaronment policy
and anti-corruption a0d bbery matters i dacussed
in the Drectors’ Roperl on page 38 The bBoard
actively promotss a rorporate culture that s based

on etrical values and behavicwur s
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Im Jccombar 2015 he TUTD was cstab abed by the

N JLLJ'H'C 2O sty

Finencia, Staniily Boerd  CFSE 1o gevelop | Asessing whothcr, and owhat extent susta natuahy
FELOMICTAANONS @rd CRTILage COMSArEs o bogskes  imcdng chimate s« could  mipact
tase accourt of how they wenti. and mana §operfermanco
comate relatenissues The TOFHD reqgares comaries :
i Governance
o prodise chmate relted o : ) L,
. ¢ Disclose the organisation’s governance around
nCy pillEns aovertance Strats gy : . . _,
o o 1 climate-related risks and opportunities
and Metrgs & largsts The CFOD :

key recormmendauons atioss these plars thar oa! seeraigbn of clmate-lated

ehialle compancs 2 proade  infoimaton 1o

sharehc lners and otner stakehoiders : . cl-

: rrnate-related ks s Joritics form

=14

The Lroup's oporal ons play anmipetant cle mthy par: ol the Buard s strategy 4 Koy aspect of tne

RS anig bere transt o o & Nel 2r0rs o onany, @5 Group s basncss mcdel determred Leohe
renewable enaray and the development of 'oweor Brard, ard adhered 1o by cramiconal rmaragemens

RS

carban alternatres zre crtical to 2 v G watns, 14 o deploy capital in reneabe onc gy

fosal fLels L apital deploy mant in renswabie eren, atsels 0 Bonett from the wagcr aanstor toa
3080 SLON s Gl B0 w;]r'c)u'n;l—m:‘-‘,ir-tc*—d sl stes e carbon econainy

erables cla business and sharehioiders to agenerate The Board 1

1es

Tsille tor v laang Clates

s home ches traasimior whilst baveg 40 et . e
Etms o thes bansmor hulst havrg - al reiated govetriment poley and shyacal chmate

nher=tly positee impacl on chimate Change and . .
ther=tl pos Tpacl on chmate change and charaes 1o neforn the deplosmot ctatecy
the ersromnme i, o ) - )
- et and the materizat, O neks faced by the Groan's
OF the Growgs aresesna, the Board consacers the 6 SUDEdIary COMpaties —f‘%ur-i:b?za»aﬂd Mecriene

sorranites finardal

ety dis o o Beomoet st sk ke clirngte Crarge sbatednc ressand

..... -

and conversely maat able 1o take anvaniage of the fETMAr attioary adecrse or positive
Zasts that coule result

CLPLLNCS presentss by s ransili 3o b o aen PRPACTS Gn revenucs O
: o chrmate related ns

Fard coportn e

carbson ecohomy Whilst the Board
rpact of climite relatecd issucs across al oo G - . - -
b “ s ook ! DA annaal base, e Group Boarnd

sreryy lerdirs e B se Qi ATAT s N <o
ererdy, lendirg, hicre and Nousatanlamg anclud g : anct approve an [SG Dol

gociment  that

cticment wymal dviseons ke disclosures set o : : , e
retiement wvingl dyisens b disclogures set ot was fuct adopled i Sectamber 20200 vt the
be sre matil, ot reference o the Droups f ] 4 T -

are. iy Plerence 10 the Lroups : FErSI0n approved i Apnl 025 The Board
ey sabodianes :

thorelonre ersures that cach new epoorunity

Statement of Compliance and e ctirg dsions oo an wr-gong has,

The Roara s pleased o conhnn that if supparls tneg adnerzs o tre Groy RER T
[C-12% ame and chocies snd has mouded | -

e e Bociesn and hes nitided Docenbe roanagemerts 1ole noaneessng and
Zlhiate e zted Tanial disc csnae e e h the

limate re.d tert ittt T rth tt MaTGATg i ate -relsten fsh L ana ooport ot e

Four key pilars ana e Ccomemcadattrn In

domon o mitigate the fran el omepacr of

sustaniAab il ks e appl, b, Accountrg
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the accuition. coastructon and dus digence
process  nght through  to e un gomng
management  Tne Board have rovicwed and
approved LS5 catena wpenifc to the Group's
busiress fhat ate consdored by comme cial and
mranagerent tearrs ncludma those oncrating
i the | ore and housetulaing soctors The day
to-day management and assessment of Cimatc-
related  nicks  and oppurmmt\es 1S therefore
urdertasen by, drvisional managemeant tesims
ard reported ta the Board where necessary.

All of the above ensures tne Beard’s cuversght
and management of Jamate-relgted i< anag
opporturities  ncludes  functons  eslablished
ooprovice good governance over the Groun's
divisons This enailes the Board and subsichary
companss 10 all be glored an approach 1o

Zlimae-related nskes and opoorturities

Strategy

Disclose the actual and potential impacts of
climate-related risks and opportunities on the
organisation’s businesses, strategy and financial
planning where such information is material.

ab Describe the  cimate-retated ek and
opportirizes the orgarsation nag derntiied over
the shorr medium and long-term

Given the Croup's long-tenm espenence o its
operanng sectors and strong inks to its suppliers,
partculary m the oncrge and househuildng
sectors, the Group iswell postioned to overcome
rsks arrd take advantage of apportunitiss ansing
from climate charge Clmate-related nsks and
sppottuntics are alse at the core of the Group's
strascgy anc are discussed nght the way througn
the busrness from 3card level to the ndividual
subsidiary compeanes wWithin the Group Climate
plays a part in shaping the Groups leag tenm
bus ness, stralegy and financia: p arning

The Group's fitne dision el rermam n gqroweth
phase for the nest theee to fve years, and
maragement teanis consdar Powe 1S manage
2maesions and ness while schiesing ths rapid
groweth Fibre has a pos tve iong-tenm mmypsact on
the enviccrnment as once the infrastraciune 1s in

place aqu operatng. 111 S0Cr 35 @ low Catne

wochrology A weli-construdted and eoerated
fibre connection faailitatzs o reauction in carsen
emissons inthe long torm aue ¢ the poternta,

for home working and simart aties.

I the Group's housebuilcing  division,  wne
miaor nsk s ensanmg shart- ana long worm
corstriuction processes are maraged noline
SN potental exposure 1o Clirrate fdsks, suca as
flooding The Group ams o mitgate this sk,
35 sl developments within the hoasebulding
sectnr ncluding ret remen: 'ving) have techrical
Moo risk ascessoents carncd cut hefore lang s

purchiased

The Grodp s also subect o regulatory sk
as all bomes and deselopmients must sausfy
cryironmental  planeirg condiions, which
may change as regulations are ntroduced 1o
support the DK's transiion o net zero This
presents the Groap wath the opportunity o
g acove and bevond spphcable requlancry
siandards for energy efhaeoncy of new bBuild
homes and become a leader in this regard. It
15 mportant for the housebuiding dyvison (o
satisfy all environmenal planning  conaitions
and  seek financially viable opportumtes to
cxceed regulatory stardards The Group looks to
develop strategies aroung progressive adoplion
ot Modern Methods of Construction [PRMRCT
ncluding hirmber frames solar pansls g soLree
heat purmps and clectric vehicie charging comts
where appropriate Where possinle, the Group

rmowes operational asscts onto rerawalbye ene gy
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tanTs and carstully cha

s suppliers o redace

U e act of chimate ceated nsas
Ythir the crnarey, s ihe ronp S1ma s

posil an e take advantage of cpporturities and

it g
ek

dn Comipeitors Coud

mimigate risks sl anse rem the e

S b fer

&4

et e rain

SNy

AHSES TIOT Corzel ton

sapital

elcrtly gaps 39 they ceek to deploy moe

e teney akde engrgies Tho faonps succoasinl
tack recond nelps toselse Oppariunihies dernved

tromn the need o tackle chimate chanoe and

COrLne T acan e antd
CRACT propects, s

SO NG cartimercial

“he

faCes

moreascd

nske e

Carous Gleo

wAnED e e sthet

eatters and  Cocentially

tey

pre sxleme eather aatng Jifficuy

acoualey buaget  producuca and

performance The Croup Jonstarty

srturihies

trc risks ard opr presented by wanatle
weeatber At parl of ondgosna duc illgeros ara

e fanmAnGs maraneniorl
Troe the ange o renatory s banies coud

mpact i Cecdp and could |
fior

1M deserry el ncentnes

Lo

CRETIINY TerEG

oty De o Sy

of

the 2mery,

craocorton of

e LonS-b

S oare alsc o ol

“he R cable ophoauon Cerafioanc
the o

Sb oot g desslop pred crab Lo

Tas along ok

I=uaee Zydng resenie

colatie oacimg chanes i e DI ey

O OKIES 3l Chieldgy, O
e ebilaing sites are gescloped anc bocorre
nicre reliabe  opportnr fies May anse for the

as the reCad sy

matine an srnie cheapor Howveva

areh i VITET LG e e duges

comld anderpoorrn corrpared oo the Dusinees

Lates WVOIS tepresert ng A ns 1S

hal the negat e wnpact saould Be immalaral to

e Group s oneshicns, due T dieerst Catiorn

Descnbe the ampact of chmate relatec nsks ang

Cppodurmes on 1h brasiness

COorAmSI ong
strateay and anandial plarnimg

Finarcial that are

ML thioses

Ll hsed he  Franacal

Dreparaton of
staterients ard roluded lon budger pregarations,
Eachi

valuzons o s

e bacen cn Anarcda models rotel

such 3o company

vl contan oifferent Lnoetlying a.sudripons on

hey RS Such as powen Ditte Carees, onntatind

ARG O ANENENCT QO G Bl o enus w sk
ara all impadcted by transioenng e a o onver

Ihe

reregabile et

CHnnon eoanlnTy trost Tatenal [IRRTRTCTES

v the valuanor o vy, aseEts ¢

sl ral onal

wholesale oneres, s andd o

ertor rance The IrreCstrrerity

I

caldation Comimiltes s ceponsile o

teyvien NG Inese gssurr e ahid the censitraties

aaociated end s thgefore coradered as part of

tre valoalion prooess

Th=  abone coule nancla.  retgrrs

Iripnact

footieen 0 Ibe bt v aas renevable ererd

and susta raole Aorme sLooessiul o negatiesly

SOLEr Ll A8

e Brrerme
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“lG CaLse darniane
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A rTErarcs costs erte offe o

ITOA T rite

andd o lopmgerlen CeestLctr e
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gswets to tne fighcst gualty standard and gomng

above and beyord the reievant regulalary

stanostds by adoptirg MMCs will mpact the

Crovp's  cperatng and  maintenance  osts

further  The  Sroup's oost [_}’L_JJ{;(,N(MS are

captured at coint of a0guisitien, ana models are

w
T

updared regulatly wiln arversificaticn of sw'nphers

and appopnate levels of nsarance obianed

The Growp's Licmass olants operate a diversined

REY)

supply cham of feeastocks and sirategio store

crncure sLficient fuel «ores Ir case of faked fuel

supply frotn extrerms woather conafions, there

Is contractual rocourse obhligatons hetween the

site and sapplers for proteclion 3gainst foss of

reyeren

Climatc-related nsks @'so have an mpact on
wlthin the
balance sheet

acoountng estimates and judgements
firancial staterments The Group's
includes a decarmimissioning provision telating
toy the otz oblgatior o returm lard onowhich
tnere are cperational Bomass, wind and solar
farrms 1o their o
estimate s determmed (o & sigrificant degree by
the futare cism

wiel as the tming of the dismantlement all of

srginal conditon Ths accounhing

antling and 1esteration <osts, as

which wall be impacied by phyacal cirmate risks

and r3 atenals reaunred for restoration The

Croup engages wilh a third party t© perforn the
assessment of costs to be maured incladirg an

assessment of futtne climale nisks

Descrbe the reulence of the organsation's
stralegy taking irto consideration different future
Including a 2°C o1 lower

climate scenancs

SCenatic

Tne Grous benefits from a guackor ansion to &

loveer-carbon economy, such as ina 2°C climate

pathway e imiting giokal terrperatare morease

to el elow.

2°CT whilst tamng the steps to

ensure we rernan reshient to the risks associat=d

with scenanos such as a 4% patheay

_scenann the wong will expenence

ant shft away front traciicnal feszl

sards renewalle energy sources as
couritnes and businmesses alike imolement strong
decarborisation plans torcach nel zero Delivery,
oh these ambitiors requires @ sigificant ncrease

in ke pece of capral deployroent nto renewvyatle

energy, all of which leads o a Jrowth n the

Groun's acqu siticn opportunimes

The main rck frotn a benehca taration o
rerewsble encrgies s fram compettion and
the potental for pnce canrdalisation. The
Croup's strategy 1s resilient to this as they focus
on neing leaders in the market and seek first
rmover advantages before any form of price
erocion can take place Increas.ng demans 1o
the electnficatnon ol ndastines will provide wast
depioviment cprortunities for ieneveable assels,
er pnee
mimigating  prce canTubalisation

wih rising demand suppcrang the pow
for elecincity,
The Group's housebulding sector could aso
Lenebt from sach g ransihion Gy facng lower
costs on nstahation of wolar panels o heat
punips 8s technolog-es advance ard become

chieaper to access
Under a 470 that the

tranaticon o a lower-

soenatio, itois assumed
Carnon economy fias been
sower ang the ncenives to construct and
operate renewables have not been forthcoming
There s also the increased phyacal nisk of more
the introduchion
Whinlst this

Croup's revenue potential, this

extreme  weather  déelaying

and operaton of rerewable assefs

wild impact e
would discourane compettion and the Group
slaced 10 take

opoortunily that arcse The Groue's

veold be well advantage of any

suatedy
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15 Tunner reshant oas e nnpredicistility

ceedthier s oralaz ol anon o

S IEWINIALY

Arologes and loecaton of sles Tre Group s

increased deployment e the Bore enting aad
o themeniods

FCUSEhLIld g sOrrars 15 ust ol

e Gronp s usng o nnligare possab's

Sforol

LT O a peorly supporied rene

Ty

FARen COMpAatnG e DD SCONanDt . the Taioun
s

o g 20
The

scenanc than

15 st to Denefit e

a 4°C

LCOnAns pathiveay Board b

sorestient and flexwsio to

s osfategy

ACErane eaakh

¢ SR
2id

CUE D comuinue

de roturms sehilet contnbunng lo the

Risk Management
Disclose how the organisation identifies, assesses,
and manages climate-related risks.

ol

Desorine e crgariataors orocoss Tor ey, als

LS Crrarentelated nisks

Chraate-re ated  ngks are oonsioered Uy

tranAgonent tearms al hothe a Cieoun aad et

itk e cpoafo Climate

atid

a5ne!

e ntied

deplomient 1

The Group 1ak

Qrf‘ \lk)
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anh g Qresage

Aasnst 3 corsistent fiamesors which ingloe

clirnate-revated rsks [0 olr encrgy secton o
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maraye el feqmrs e

sach a3y Thinkdazen

CRGT aue alidenos

Crale ooy Relo ant Jivate-

EIals oAt
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Metrics & Targets reduction acioss the business While ou hore

Disclose the metrics and targets used to assess comparies are tocused on the end goa of

and manage relevant climate-related risks and Budding a netwaork 0 joumay along tho way 18

opportunities where such information is material. Just as mportant

ai Disclose (e menics used by the orgarisalion The ncreass N Cnissicns fron our Fibre divigion
tor ascess chinate reslod 1sks ane opportunbes has been (Ul offeet by redadctioncn cnmessions
it e wathe ns stralegy and sk mangagment frorm our 1eserve powsdt sites wiich account for
PIoCOSS Q0% of reported emissions Our 26 reserve power

, . \ cines provide witan Back up sower o the Natcna,

As mentiored under tbe Risk Maragerment pilla B [ ‘ P
. o : Gnd o tnmes of pea< demand, ant ermissions are

MaNagemer Teams 3osess the rewvant climate- 3 J j “ ‘

] expected o vary sear onyear due Lo fluciuations

related rnsks and  opportunites of  potential 3 B o

= R . o N the energy generat.on required 1o balance the
acquisiions i relation to oset cniera g BESG o
| i : gnd and supplement baseload power We have
Rick Matnx used for our encrgy assets Fas ’ . ‘
.o - . : thus seen o 5 2% reduction in emissiors fram
a total score of 15 weth 3 score ©f 9 ¢ more ‘ i {
- . : thie pnor year in ouar reserve power sites altne, 2
requied toindicate compharce wih ESG policy : ) r. ’ N ! e
runction of the sites being called upon with less
regulrernents : ) §
: freauendy
b Diclose scope 1 scone 2 and F apprepnate ) ) . ‘
- . : Ihe cther arimary driver of the Groas's enssions
scope 3 gieerhiouse ¢as IGHG) emmissicns and g ;
: are our biermass plarls, which account for a
the relatad ns<s : . .
: further 9% of the remairme emissions Oul
The Groups locstor based scope 102 and 54 Bionass parts use a mix of straw, wasts wood
erriss ans are disclosed o the tabne oclow, In chips and oti~er fuels of natural angirs, wnch
accordance wth SECR, the Groups scope 308 aiso have the (apadcily o regenerate, 1o proguce
eraissInns Fclude anly tces relating o baaness clacity
trave.. :
: The Croup has thestoe scen a headlire
Throughout the year, we have continued to reduction in tornzss of CC2 enatted n RYZS |
deploy capital ir expanding the figre aivisior ! compared to FY2? of 58% piiranly diven by
FESUILIG 1 ar INCreasa in emissons as thie s a the lonver wse of fucl in the reserve power ang !
function of growth and headcount increase This bioniass stes hat the Group avens and ooeratos, i
is highlighted by the Groug's Scope 2 emisstons | as descubed above, only shghtly offeet by i
r-51ng Ixy 5% M F‘Y‘EZ, caused bi, nCreasedd erwerq; ' irncreases i Fibie emessions,

CoOnsLMpluon  despite the  overall emissons i

FY23 Fy2z
Emissions (Locatlon Based) (tCO2e) (tCO2e) % Change

R, 1 Tonrd e et a4 B R R MWL ¢ N i T LG S 3 s SR s AT T ARG, B0 FL 1 ST I D R T, O TS R T LA S T T Al 430
A LN i b4
‘y_rH'Jt‘ 1 AP I 22772 !
[T, - i s A 1L
AT Bl L2 4.4 e
z , 3 Ty
SO Alies ERr DX

Total 228,699 242,932 (6%%)
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Aggregated Metrics
[P EATEC RTINS 15} IR R
Ll'{'flu_; N e U TSN I

Lt ssacr e,
{ CoTetat L I 1S LR Y PR o SR

Change

o

Fy23 FY2z %

Quality of data provided

ot

A=

sronp apno nted Minenane

Ei(.'fof-hN'U.l['l’:} HE N O R A O

s Mareertuse Cas 0 OOHGT eniissic

-

accordance  walthe o the I Gowemnicont s

Trvirorimental Renorling Guidelivss nzlading

Reporing

Streanmbieed  Focigy and Oart

Guigance The GHG emise

245

d folicwang ne |

and Pase aeed too 2057 crmissor CoreTsIon

factors pubbshed By the Department dor

Business, Energy & Industr al Slraregy (BES5)

TS lmation.

The crmussns wore ¢ atoay
[SE

woth the

Tz AND S errnssars e abgrrent

Beseonces nentte « Greerliouse

Taat rrofon

Feporhing Stang

efirnt e

. e 1AL deect SHG envcaions by e
s froar sownces nrdler then conto fe g
B ng fuel!
. Increct S arussiens from vnore
¢ e Group P Pases ara Lses Is
WRET GRASTEINY
Znet
. 3Albwdredt ercpnsiong not coeed

< that ocoun oy ard down the sl

cham o Trerr Blencos haes ennlo,ee
ComrLting ase f s :

Mirrnae ased a0 sorvey vased aoproach to

collect data, Slhowing subsdiar, comparies o

Sabevt et wcaes for arffercnn acleaties O

detailon ¢ mcior hgues Whereeer possible

e, data e lected  bhe ot ks of

Slectp et
ety

1

amiea, s ol natural gas bt

and klometes Tawalen by ditcrert modes fo

CCORE FETINSIGNS are plested to repoe b that
of the data colecien for the TCFD ang SECR

thsclosures, WO 1w |

O N AcTual hiijures

submited Do the sLpsiiary Caimpan s

1 be the targets ured by the ergarmsainn (o
Manage chirate related nak s snd opoortunites

and nerfomsnce 3gaimat by ot

The: Droap

threnugt ibe deveacnment and
Ceraticn Cf prmarnly renowvealie onergy asscts
nfercntyy Conmrib tes wooe UK achueving 1s el

sere target and nflps ange the tranoio:

fromn sosal fuele Althouah e sty

Y5 ereray generahig secets such a5 aomd

i sonar are g carbon by pature cther Sroap

divsions are mare Cartban ntersn e and drie

: SOroTistance wrangn of

IS L A R A O RN mne o

the  Groups reserve pose plants, o the

congtructior of oo hore home and encrg,

DT g - P - R
Where  Sosonle e Group mcass

itona avects onrz orerey able tanffo o ardg

2orhe e pattrer st suephere ard costration

tnznoace ke trorcied s chen bzt gt s
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Review of finaricial statements

The purpose of ths report 15 o povide addimenal
explanatory intormat.on on the tnmancal statemrorts,
I easunng cur periornmance, tne hnancial imeasures
thal we use nclude tose gl have been detvedd
from G repened resulls 1 order to e mminate ‘actors
that distort year-on-year cornpansons These are

considerea nNor-OA A= hiniandial neasures

Arecond Lanon of thiese 1 the finanoal resuls can be
fourd N note 28 of the notes to the Arancial

statemernts

The “nanciac slatenients shove asscts at amortised
cost, as such they do nat reflect the future value tha
e expect 1o derve from these busimesses, To tha
cxient accourting performance may d.Fer matenially
frexir tne shiare pree and may netieflect changes n
the full market value of 35518 or buamesses ownerd

Dy the Lroup

2023
£000

AR TR, AR | - S e PR R ST e g A el ekt | T R VM A AT L L ABE MBI | YA AT AN 1S T e i ol L Y -

800,351

82,017

{148,767}

Theie wete varods Cnangas 1o the operational acsets
dunng tne year inciudimy the sale of Barnll ngtaon Point,
aiarge solar site1in Australia, and Bovia cxpancing thar
wiat the  acguisition of
FLIH

businesses were successiully corscloated o ore

south-egstern “ootprmnt

ad De

EH Homes it March, o

gniet

= RVl

neswwy businiess 1ocdsing or whclesale strateg
owe ISP brang Suitseguent 16 oyest end, Dulacca, a

large farm o Westein Australa, became

operaliona:

W
followmg  a  two-yeal  constraclicn

process, and was sold for a proft of £22min October

2073

lo support continued expansion, we bult up cash
reserves at year end of £157m, whica serve to fund

the oparstional reeds Of e drasions

(restated) Movement
2022

E£'000 £'000 %

711,830
194,917

AR L7

12900 P

ARG R AT

55,888

Lerelng nock et O proasonsd

439,535

360,901 R P

Tash 156,919

1,001,265

256,415 120 106 (7

793,169 08068 -

5 2,366,052

2,220,920

Financial performance

Trie Gioun has reported 3 1oss hefore lax of £149m
for the vear enced 30 sume 2022 which s a fall from
proft of FSSmrestatadh in the prnor year. This s anven
prinatly By cxpansicon in our b sector, 35 we
contnuc o grovs our assets and operational base, as
detalled further in this repart. S milarly, overall ERITDA
decreased by B84 o £82m (2022 £195m) which is

mamnly due (o operational Growth in ouwr newer

Cotrmngs Dafore atere g tar, deprecaluon o art o st

dirasions, paraculatly nbie, and a number Lt provisions

recognised  agamst  specl o propcrly loans
Additionatly, there are two instances of extraotdinary
costs cluded in the financial staterments, which are
nol capected to reoccdt (1 resttucianng costs of
{13m associated with the merger of fAbve-to-the-
premises busnesses, and (2} impanmernts costs of
E22m. assodialed with racirg assets which were sold
it

subsequent to year end
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Revenue ncreasad by EE8Im o LE00m L. v

whick waas diven by, g sleady increadse actoss all our

s koo the acaaisinon of Flivia A

2022, tevinue froen bomebuildir g o

Ko A funlyes wone hoaraal reouis for e frst e

comtnbtted Chinr of

thie D8EM micrease Ths

Iale

S, AT RIOML eas 1t St

encragy di generaton  lisme e

opetahig a ade atud orern, prges

stalunsed b e secord et f the ear

2 Fory incregs= 4

Retircmerl uving

revene a- At e reactung cormplel
and oy ers taang rosaenc e Addit onaily, eserud
W cavy an norease of 15210

frorr our lending

1202

L% FAZm due e an rorcase hothe e
book value (o 8 avcrage of L4544 ver tho vear

naes for the e aore i ng vath

R ARTOR At =}

S0Pl e

Ty TRSEIVE D e o G o CUPRmIcnt Costs

12 AT NAL

thie

Crar Pore drvison cantinurg b groas 1ts

base, and e 45
adoht'an ot ke
stalff

QLI

L Sla®

the e

costoana ovctal Tor

TC
Eao

A prior poar 1cstetoment due 1o bedge acooantng

INEEesT 1aTe v G0s, DI PIEd 7 red

RBeramod Eatrergs thes resultedd i an accumu'ated

reaucton of C15mon Arance costs and 5 refiected

1nothe COunts Homgever interest

incceazed in chie cear sy Lloa s external delbt

sincluded e Doeop resuts for the ful pear
Financial position

Cortruled charcholder inters ot and investroenl hag

SEh T

o o

rectatedn o the

145 ghiares

cegr eraed X0 lne 2023 wee e

1 g dal Londiae aion

deplarnont n

L2 non b e vese and

2 0 s rer DI0EmM dus D5

2nE g assels deg

convRraien ot dep

R AT N S T N Tt Lot Y-l 1

Beoithe dispocal of Do nauen Fort m

u\lﬂ}

s ol bR L,

ncreased By FAEN, rotlect e

Fzee

caroithe

sowhicinn e

reh'dirg s

Zash

cfiset by £9%m oo

rreate an

accelerated Calh depla,meaent e loar ook

o proeions, has irdreascd

Cash anad cash ~gueaalents g st 20 e 2
ElS7mn 2022 kL

.
Nl

DL

geretagten

SEEANg ac taves remaried sirong al A0 20

FAAL - e nas noen utlises) 3iongsicle oorernal

SNG-terttn Anarang and Capilacrased Ny new share

mALIES IS gree e 1S ess o nave rveited

substantially intc the e and nomeboldimg sectors,

A

el require further capval expenditueg s

e next 12 months, rcreasng our drerstoation

across sectors Of the cacr Ped i il L1540

sads held o cur erergy, bBoraebarlarg ard Hhre

v e Lhere nnbor al

Are i

Sriizsehiates

corstructon ard rfrasticnaes progects onder ey
ot

vavments due o the menihe after vear end

recutng cast: to be readily availabie

stagge

bl at Lhidrm ig o2 ?

onothe acguisizsn of sorre Doomessos

D for exarmple reg wable

Eatee

often have 3 maket s ane mex et ¢ fthe oy

el asgele, refectng then reliate fulare oo

P

GOpeahion businessos

market sl

tre

SlresT tne

(]}

sl

redlects futnr=

vl of

slae of derabane

Tl A e -’_}EHP_’V}TLL [T

eseertilly represents e sa'ue oFf the eapaaren

streares L

fat e

Incetelypl~1

Sl recogrised

sallaredoal be

of the

fris o=

oyoer

o




o
"1

3| GOVERNANCE

Group finance review

Sector performance
Energy

As eConomc 3Ctivty and diobsl demand orimued
to remmain gk througkout the vear, 3o woe did

whaolesale energy prices, droven by, movements in

coammodity prices  Tris resullted i the Croug

ra ritainineg strong roverues srom erergy Joretahion
at 3 level sirmilar 10 2022 across oun cnargy sites, with f
revernine of CEA0m 2022 £350m)
Qur generaion capacily remained corsistent year

on year, 45 hoere were Fc substantiar changes to o
Friergy gereratng assels However, production was
rrarginaliy reduced due 1o Snetterton, one of our
biarmass-fired power plants suffariryg sarie monitbs

of operstiinal dowrtime folownig a gearbox fault

FYz023
Production

L B o PRt AT S A W A T e

{MWh}

Ihe associated maurance clahim for replacemert

parts and loss of reverue was setilea in full

The mpact was cifset Iy theinareasc in the average
price per unt for the dwision as a woie, a5t

ircreased to CLS77 MW from £975 MWh 0 tne
S e e

pren year, a moventent of 10%

White  fotal  operalnig costs emaraed  mostiy
consitent year-on-vear at F3 A 12022 {327 ), the
Greup recorded a Ealimincrease n gas procurerneant
cosis for reserve cower pany, daven by inllaled gas
preocs e et halt of the yean Correspondingly,
£31TDA aso cecrcascd by 13% to £232m {2027
F2a8m

FY2022 FY2023 FY2oz22

Production External External
{MWh) Availability Availability

B imiese 991,873
Lardt | as 225,680
Senevg e 405,802
569,063
876,374

83.5% 4 ¢
ST 2t 96.2%
AT AL 94.6% A o,

TR sbe 94.8% ET

351,214 92.6%

3,068,792

3,099,690
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T Troncn goworniment Tas anne uced it
revore the mieastre rtroauced o Novoen g e, all our filbre busincsses are in

ely tnodr s FIT
triertamty e French ac

cortracty wehnci rad . e Gl ors

l
this carlior ruong restted noan £2m Tranch <

PG LAl NG L Aand clstomens 1o

her retacaies B 300 Jine 20270 thie dive, o wveas

DOportouss H

setvinny around SO G0N cosfeme s ad buwding in

ool imparment w the coor vean sehicl aue oo b oves 100 scshons nthe UKL we are G tack to be

ATCCUNENG LT ntan CATI0T e el acle toodolver full Are cornectiet, b SO0 000

OO MSed, Dopronerties 1t s o alages
I Novomiber 2022 the K covernment anncunced f Deeral che deasion has aneegt coubled ine revenue

the nttcducton o an Clectacy Gonerabs evy from LSmon 2022w Eifun i the

CFEGL L o empoerat, meacnre te charge excentional | ounert Alhcuan balding a fitee ne

rece pts o figh revenues for Groups gereratng B canital mtensie ans leads a prreacal msset on

"y

clozincitly TP lcey o effec: from D danuary 20

salyrce sheot the dvisicn aise ing rsarge cporatinrg

untl 31 March 2028 and it eracis a 4 whallevy 1 ocxpenses as the pusimesses scale thowr operaticons

cnoehclesale Taorgy market tevenues ir excess of 1oandd Op markcl presence This retulted moa
£, Wh, sped ificaily o electr oty genarated from e r\ulﬂj ERITES lome of £

rereveable iomase and ong

Ch6rn loss:

S bne wath capectations and reflects {hc

e i'..irc.mp was Not regured 1o Lomiothe @ desecpmert stage of e dwiacr This includss

Pl boweever we do cxnec U o pay this i the next 2o extrgcrdingry costs of Elam assooiated woth s

fraraial weun and are aosessng our posiion Ve o cstiaciinne

Pad already anticp thC o rmpaltl a0 ne retures

>

A5 wse bl o thews ot the gssete il e

gercrated from cur enerdy pottfoho Sver the ne st o
i ‘ T recoariscd on the nalance sneet at cost whh
flve vears wirchs rel coled nthe shere preoe . ‘

4 Canmot imclede fururg valuc whick s esnected 1o De

Lending Pogcrerarce o the ansets bave heen oy
b bt AR

=0 lnhan bhao< o 20724 &

Revenue Trom lend ng maicase:
i15%:
prurwrj ceplagment acceleratod nlhe year Al cear
£ ~heck had mereacsed Bothir v-a\ur_- B4 dm,

JErerated

ormarily due foog lan, -
prmarily due lar Housebuilding

retarandcd o bFealthoare divesion 1o

rEUZE 279me and nonumbers of lagrs 1219 o . ) ]
i mcorpeaates pamanly Elaa ard

207 170 Lhamst - dowevon, e Ls chaleraimg i

Fapgeford this dwvsion cortnues W0 nolde e
Packoground va et papact ara throwohzu

resuls Of e Healtheare e o onvale hospitaled fon

the A proe s st FR0m agamns:

roThe One Heslt-care trading asscts
! toyear end

senncimed sath these

s fnancial e

che commeraal loan This Pac highughed thae

arst onablhes wers soid suboed

fenet ot ain civersfitat or strateqy as property

s il

lensirg accoants for £4 e of the tofal gacon

ourTs ang are ot

Tl A a reeplt

Sparedd &
EED”

fnloss from £

U ot e s

s thie lend g du com mprcood dlagtiy e

A loss i e

SENTENT FTE DEOYISIONS of

AT Lrozert s DETS DG e
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Heusebunding operations commibuted = 130m (2022

£l i Group revenues ior the year reflecting the
mpact of ncreased revenus 1 Rangsford, as weli as
veal of Flva operatons Clivia sord 132 uninis in

g in ire vath huaget. while

3 full

the yedr, and s perfaraiin

Rangeford increased 18 revenue by S5% o Fovn
ara soid A7 unes
A cnarge In accouning pohic revulted in the cost of
Rangeford corrmunal zreas bong capitalsed as
fixed assets fumiture, Axtares and esupment) and
amaottised over the lfe of the gte Proviously, fhese
costs were mimesiaely recognised to Cost of Sales
i the Pl The treatment has heen ageed witn oL
audidors and bas nat gesulted noa pror year
testateniens,  Mcwover  Rangerford  fixed  assets
increascd by 1S in the cunent vear as a result

Funding and liquidity
G slralegy v thin our repevable encrgy Gusinesses
s ta secure long orm fAnancing at corscryvative
lesats rom mamstream bans<s 1o enharce returms &t
dehtim
vallable

WEAr e owe had draven L1100 m of
this patt of Ure Group, watn a further £27
1 e drawr

cxternal

=

SIRal)

2riales Us to acguire businesses that

have stable charsctenstics such as predicrable cost

This approach

Base, revenae stieams, governmert ncentives o

proven techrolog, and as sueh have lower returns
that wthout leverage would be msufic.ent for our
shateholders 4 also alidws us ety .0 fnanang

o believe

our busimesses and managing cask “low.
that faling © adopt this shategy would have 2

regative dminact on business return and sharehnlder
value over thie lonag term 80% of ow nterest payanle
1= fixed and theretore we aie not sigmificantly
ciposed o current mteres: -ale volatl ty The Group
apples hedge accouniing for interedt r1ale swaps

WHAICH Means ary cnanges notne far value of the

L 1S 1ecegniscd noreserves Cash flow hedge
resetver, valt tre ineffective portion of the hedge
recognsed nothe Faelo The marel value of the
saars 1s recognisedd on ine balance sheet gs an asset
oooa lablty, depending on whether the swap s

fazoursble conysared 1o curtent rales

We conunually rovicws financing arrargemerts 1o

er«tire hat they are

of the

competinve and optvwsed o

business  To ensure cash

L

the reeds

managed 11 an agile manner, we mantan flosdikle

finance facutes whirkh can be drawn or repaid to
meet pnmedate busness needs  Speaincally. the

P
LT Nas

Fron

access tooa Revotving Credit faciity of

E250M, w soarterlineed 1o tne net assets of oo

erergy dvision The flexibhity 10 draw and repay
lunds at shiott notice facilitates effeciie manageinent

wehich
ke ng C

of snortcerm Cash flucinat ons can ko driven

Dy 3eascral by Of Spelatng v apital

Looking ahead

At the end of the financal vear we continue to

cusiness 18 positiored well 1o 1ake
CLpc
core hasness arcas, Drergy and lendrg opcrations
hed it
ellent progress with iobust performances

Eeliese that he

advartage of futurs qrowdh cpportunit es soross it

are wel establis & arkel ana cortinwe to

miake ex

nothe neve finandia: year Provisions taken agairnst

loars durirg the year in ou lendirg sectan have ning
fenced challenges winich are not indicatye of further
preblems across other loans i the sector

i alal

eployrmet mo Gbre contimuess 1ol cut

with expectalions, while growing its revenue and

cperational base Sales activity i cur housebuilding

divicion remarn slrong against a chalisnging rmarket

and arc reportng profts n ine with buoget
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We expect L ogenerans Sbrorg cperating roturs

ftors aur ectabhsne g doasiers o the T

o sddnior 1o thie antapated  cutiloses

constrichon phaso assets wmie gt the sarae tme

ateey g cur Phre and Povseanzmg diosens o

matur by

PS Latham
Director

20 Liecember 2027
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2023

e
Foroa summmary of the Droap’s 1esults, refer 1o e

Group france review o page 51

The directors nave rot ecormmrondsd payient of

g awvicend (2022 Sl

e
The diroctors of the Compary who weere ir offce
cunng the year and up to the date of sgnarg the

firancial statermants wele
25 Latharm
e Hilley

5 Bar,

CANL
S Grart lappointed 1 Zanus; 2029]

I I (T

Refer to note 23 11 the Notes o the financial

stanemorts

Refer to the Strategic Report on page 12

IR Ol I SRR T R O

Refer to tie secton 172 stalement on paga 22

[l AT P R IR L N B

Croup’s objectves and policies o firancial sk

mandagerngat includimg infermaticnar the exposure
of the Group to credit ngxs, hamdity risks ard market
noks are cet cutin note 211 the firanoal statements
The Groap s principal tisks are set gutin e straeq ¢
report or page 17

N Sombe T AE e T e e T

A3 penmitted by section 414 111 o1 the Comipanies
fct 2006 o dinectars have elected to disclose
mformaion required to ben the aircclons report by

Schedule © of the ‘Large ard  Medim-azed

Compamcs and Groups (Accodnis and Reporist

Regulation:s 20087 in the sualegic ieport
J g &

T AL D R ST L

fhe Board recoginises that a corporats culture based
on sound ethical valucs ana behaviours e an asset
The Group endesyodrs to cordnet 15 Dusmess with
rlegrty mnoan ethical, profess onsl and responsible

manriern  trealing  cur emplovess, L

SOnmer s,

suppliers and partners wth courlesy and respect

S AT R RE NTRE S VIS BN

Applcatens for emplognient by disabed persons
are given ‘ull znd fair considerator 1or all vacanc es,
having regard to thelr particular aptitudes ard
anithies Should a person beccoame dsabled while in
the Groups employmont, cvcry offot s rrace to
retam  them o employment. greng  allermative

frairing as necessary
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b . ‘ . L

milly roaise that cur o ermpoytos st b pe B CHbE e IInTe

micred and corsuited on oatters affccting ther 2o IR IARrCIE TS

ceatloand to be oo lood nprabiem stbang amoding SO Grrar gETOR It

Halsll SRy et Of inferecl G responsitlin, TSR OF ranaer of thie O

N

The Groap s frmy eornr tted 1A pohe, ol gone

Tt

repoenr o0 Dther reattErs it ¢

.- . . . . L . prssisle ampeooreies monatters O
COMTLINLCEICr al A licee S and e d3rme estarhish

smslartly encoarages the ope

3 chmEte cdaen o
ArAraTTeE T AT LIATE 1D

foc e of infzrmat o and dess Fresently tes i, udes

ISt gEn ot ara fdlos o actor

micntaly tearn bnetings @ 3

. T e crzarsster
pubsicat oroob raontbl, ko, pofonmance indoarns 3

Covernng sulpnt opcraling <o aacl hear oard o,

safily :

conmittes oo actrg ethucalls and vt

are

‘ o Al s relationslbeps

17 eftect v syvadaims

Tl Grovp nas i place ar amcomesnt wath Gt ’
o 10 Nt takeny

It rierte Lnited 1o prov e ceraces 1o the Croup
Toplsce arywehore 1 cur et basiness crm any of cor

tal

Aanmstratien

LR, Thare Sisteri eath our Shlgaghions e

e Mcden Slaver, A0t 2015 We expect the taime

I

N N P Pobuh sumdady frorm all O our s onrra T O, sunpl s

and  other basness partners A patbo o o

Lot

[ Boare adopted an updated emoroormertal

LU NG P AT Ou Lap

cowcal andd coteorale Qovernarce L RSO poncy e )

ot

cormply ol the dAcdam s

ol 20200 The Srolp cogrres o need o

&

[

actaCU s Psiniess, e parnc inat o

Lo the mrivn o=t

zre ospons Do for preparng the

Thie Boag s pleascd 1o cortim that b cuppons the Aoana thoe nrancesl woterents e

are and chymatives of the Task force o Damate thaprle abe laa and reanlation
related  Smanoal Dclosares 0 CFD and has )

] " , . . o Compatt; ave teallres the Jdreciors b oropare
mclacded coate-relzted mancal disclosures o K
financial stsfenrents b each hmanda yea Lndo

page A4 hne et the fonn ke s anlars ano elecen

redd thie

e that @ the directors ha.e o roupe and
ecommendsticns
ents N aroordance otk

Connaty, hrarcizl statl

. Pooated Mingdo Generatly ceed Accounten

—taCTice Arntea Ko At Acccnnting Stan fergs

Tte Traraal Roperting

o N SLENTR IV B

Candard aophoatle ot roaro Feplbhc o

N 8 N TORRPTRRTO

CoLPEr oA s as the

e ard” ar v appicals

tgt e Fagnest standas

e Tars mLET ol aLnrG s D e 3l s aternents

concuIt e atared

Lrlies the, are cATe o that the et ans At

senoatthie stall ~f 5 SLE A Lompan,
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

and of the proft or loss of the Group and Company

for that pericd In prepanng the hnanaac statements,

the diteciors are tequined 1o

« select sutable accountng policies and then acply
fRen consisiemily

United

Accounting Standsids, comorising FRS 102, have

o staie whether applcatic Kinicycdorm
been fcllowed, subject to any matcnal departures

disclosed ang explainen in the inancial staternents,

« make Jndgements and accounting estimales that
arc reascnable and prudert, and

» prepare the financial staterents on e gomng
concerr asis urless tis mappropriate to presume
p

that the Gioup and Comgany il contnuc in

brosmess

Trne directors are alse responsibe for safeguading
the asets of the Group ard Comcany and hence for

taking reascnable steps for the preverton and

det=cnon of fraua and ctberrreguiartios

The drectors are respensitle ‘o keeping adequaic
accountng records that are safficient o showe and
Capeain the Croup and Company's ransachors ang
disclese wath reasonable accuracy at any uime thne
fnancial positon of the Group ano Company and
enable them to enstire tnal the fnancial statenerts

cormply with the Comparies AC 2006

The cirectors are resgonseble for the martenanco
and rteanty of the Company's wehsile Legislation
n the Urited Kingdum governing the presaraticn
and digserunation ot financial staterments may differ
from legislation n other jJunsdic ions

A permtted by the Artices of Assodiation, the
drectors aave the beneht of an mocmimty winch s a
quaht, ng thrrd-party imdomnity mowsion as defred
Ly section 2354 of the Compeanies Act JO0UG The
ndermity was in force threughont the last inancial

vear and s currertiy n ioree

T by
i the case of each director i officc at the date the

Directors Repoit iz approves

e S0 far as the director 13 aware, thiere i3 no relevant
which

Company s aud tors ave unavears, snid

audit nformanon of the Group and

o they have taker all the steps tha they oaght 1o have
taker: as a dinoclor :n order 1o make themselvis
aveate of any rewevant sudn infenmatcn and
establish that Inc Group and Compasniv's ausitorns

arc aware ¢t that imfonmatonrn

Trils confumrat.on s given and should Be interpreed
N accordance vath the provisions of sccuor 418 of
the Corrparies Act 2006

Errst & vourng [LP having been appomnied in 2022,
have Inoicated therr waillingness 1o be reappoimted for

another term and  wil be  proposed for re-

appomntment N accordance with section 485 of the

Companies Acl 2006

The Directors repuott was apraoeved by the Board of

Directors on 20 December 2023 and signed ono s

behalfl py

PS Latham
Director
A0 Derember 2023
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Opinion

Loleve that the audit evido nee yvee nave ontancd

Paves audited toe finar<ia siatcments of Ferr

g Lrnted Jre Paert Compan, ©oand ot Doassufficoent ad approgs ate o proade a base for ur

"

subsichanes the areup tior the ycar ended 57 Jure ©ocoineon

2003 ednen compnse the Groap Satemert of
e Incorre. the oy and Parend ' Conclusions relating to going concern

Comprehers

Company Balanee shoct the droup Statenent OF 1 Gueltag fee Bnancial mrenty e Faye
Cash Fuows, the Dyotp and Paront Stalcrert of ocenciuded thal the diectors e of tae goinag

of

o Dgueny ard the reated notes L 29000 SO O

TOIn DG
'(W(\lx(ﬂ.l!".g a0t ary ot Sm_!t\ﬁCéiHT ACCOLOEG D e Anancia s aternents v Appropnate

sururtyg i the ey

prhcics The inancial reporting framesesrk st has o

. PoBased oo the vk wes pave performied. we Nave
boen apphed n then preparation s applicasle aw )
‘ . . Lot wdenitied 3oy ttalenal uneottairt es relating o
And Linitea Kingdaorn Socaanting standards nsluanny) ’ i
- - ) everts or sorduacns that mdiadiuale o collect very

w1 Parent

FRS L0/ The b rancar deporuaig Stanoard apoheehle

Moy Cast sigraiheant doatt or the taoug s

prthe UK and republic o hewand drrea ladaor )

- . . B Solompary T atult, o Contines a5 a gomg concen for

Generally Acconted Accounting Fraclice! : F R ) )
oa poned of teee comonths tront wher thie financial

[rrn apraco TR nancn’ statemaonte Doslaferncrts a0 sntno sed o ssie

o e B TIIE anG Fal vl

T

Shihe cireups and of the 8 O recponsits ics and  the  praponsbiliies of

L

Farent Compary’™s afans as of 20 June & Pie ditecions with 1ecpect W going Concer are

Of the carconye oos for the

ar the eniled Dodesonbed 1M bre wevan: Soctons of e repard
. o i . : L HGweEen Because det all future eents e cordions
o higve peon properl, prepared in accod e e stk G, BECAUSE O all Lt e, =S or Cordilion

- : . DAt e e dicie s STEETIE T T 3 QL anee
Jnted angdon s Goneraly Aceepted Accounting B e e iied Hhs STAlem= i 1T 2 guara 2o as

. ootbe Cronpys ab ity Fo conhinnge NI T e
Bract e and tra the Crowpye by, SSIAIIRIINe CICHTIE) O

e Pave vren preparcd noacc

it the o Other information

requirerents Of the Companies Aot 2006

[he ctlher nfornston compnases e ntotnstion

. L. wrsutied b sienial repo offor than the Aran., al
Basis for opinion
sratsments ard our atidtar s recort thercon The

Vi condustes o aur o qzudn n wcordance eath

drecturs are rozpaors ble for the orher nfermaton

IPtErational Standaras o Audimng ke (1545

contimed watbim the arnoa) eport

ar appleable law Cor recponsib-laes Lnder thowe

DO omron or the Hansal statements Joes rol

ctordards are tartber descnced b tho Soditor's
el the otharicformal —e and, excent 1o o extent

f

AL Cn Aty o Cf aesranc e Corousicn theregn

for  the awdit Zf the fnancs

P s S Lo f GLE 1 nor] SNl stated i ches roport, e do

Sre ndeponoent

redul tertots that are relosanst o S gat of the Dol 1 0 reand the ciner mrcrigticn

Arancisl ctalomiete g the UK o adens the oo dirg o o nder wrethor ne sthbes

and we haeo fUlflles oo .

ot

Erica:r Swandard,

Froreagtion s matenall, e st the

Al

ebinal TS ARt

rE e e L Do o
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

ncocnssencies or apparent matenal micstatennents
e are requited o deternine whether this grves rise
to a matenal risstaternent N inancial staternents
hasea on the Fiave

theniselves  f, el e

performed. we conclude that theie 15 o material
mmisstaiement cof the other irformaton, we  are

reguired to repert that fact

e have nothing W oregort e thes regard

Cpinions on other matters prescribed
by the Companies Act 2006

I our opion, based on the welk undertaken mi the
course of the sudt

« the mformation guen i the Strategic repert and

the Directars’ report ‘or the francial year for
which the financial statements are prepared s

consistent with the fnansial slaternents, and

« the Strategic report and Directors report have
boon prejzared m accordance vt appl cable lkgat

requiretmients

Matters on which we are required to
report by exception
I 2he light of tne «<nowledsa and understancing of

ihe Croup and the Paert Company  and its
enyironment cbhtaned in the course of the audt, we
have not wentified matenal msstaternents 1 the

stiateqlc report or Directors’ report

W have nothing to report N respect of the following

nratters in relation o which the Cormpanes Act

A000 requires Us 1o report 1o vou i in our oprmien

« adeguate aCoounLng recorcs Nave not been kept,
or returns adequale for our audit have nol been
recerod rom brarches not visted by us, or

« the Parent Company hnancial staterments are not
i agreenent with the accounting recerds and

returns, or

Cirectars

« certain disclozures of
snecified by law are nol made, or

FEMLNRTAU0N

o we e not recoved all the infarmation ard

explanat:ons we reguare for ol audil

Responsibilities of directors

Ay explared  more a0 the  Directory

or pages S8 and

ezponstililes statenmient set oot
29 1he Directors are recponsible for the preparaton
of the fnancla: stalemerts and for bemng satished
that tney give a true and far vew and for such
ntcrnal contrzl gy the Dnectors determire s
necessaty o cnable the preparzton of financial
staterments that are “ree [1om miateqal msstatement,
whether due 1o raud or error

T opresaning the inancgl statemerts the Directors
are tesponsible tor assessing the Group's and the
Patenit Conipany’s shility to contirag as a gong

corcer disclosng, as applicatle, matters related o
0 e
accounting unless the Directors e ther interd to

omg concern and usirg the gomng conacern basis of
hguidate the Group or the Parert Company o1 10
cease operatons, of have no realistic altermative Dt

TGl 50

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements

o obecuves are to obtan reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a wholn
ate free from matenal misstaterment whether due to
fraud <r error and toossue an auditcr's report tas
includes our cpnion Reasonatile assurance s & bngn
level of assurarce. but 15 ot a guarantes that an
audit conducted in accordance wath [5As (UK vl
always detect a matenal misstaterment wher it ¢xIsts
Misstatements can anse fram fraud or cnor ano are
considered matenal o, ingividually or mthe agaregaie,
they could reasonably be expecied o rfluence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these inancial statements
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Exptanation as to what extent the audit
was considered capable of detecting
irregularities, including fraud

freqgulantes ncludmg tradd, Are mstance s of noan-

corrphiae and requlations desir)

Tl
The

=g @ miatenian mucslatenant U e

pracedures o hng et our rcaporsitiities

to derect wreguanues nsluaing frauo

above

nsk of nee o

S huanes tnar the nslo of et doerecnrg one

contealment Oy, for caamols, fo

wrerhiong:

misrepresentations o throaan collus.or The extert

tooebuch o procedutes are Capable J1 gettoing

Wegaar tes, including fraud s detaled below

the

brovvever iy resporsie ity

walb bedth

thse chardged i govarnance of the ennry ard

preverins ard delos tion of fraud rosts

Haradermernt

. cbtancd o Lnaerstandmyg of e izaae and
regulatory framieweorks nat are apphcable =2 the
Ciroup anda detenmir2d that the rront siar icant
are those thar relate 1o reporing timcwonk 1RRS
102 ard the Comparnes Act 2006

« e undersoed fow Tom Gradeg Lerted s

woirh

erauines o1

thor framev.o gk

"—"‘r‘ t]‘|

Lomplaang

TariAge e, nese chargea

thoge

gunCrnance  ard responable for angal

gures @s fooary trad sk

a0 complionoe g

sothn

the

2nuy

a foomal iz nelk asscismears s

= ol the

o oblzrin an

andsrstEnoing of

Sa I

Coveols ana o

crsider g the nflucn. =

CHCh et enrment

o cltairing an andestarding of ooldces ara

Procedines i place 1egarding comphance st

wesarid regrlatiors ooluoing howe compaarcs

weIlri sl pohaes 1s monrared and enic
chtaring an wnderstanding of marasagnien: s

orocess for denufyng and rzcponding e

fravd nske nclodmg grogrars and confrels
cstablishea  to o address nsks denufisd, o
e ent, deter and detcdt frand

ara n SECILE T atAagomsiit tsenfors those

rograms and contrels

o roviewe Of BOSrg meet ng manutes 10 the pencd

and up 1z date of agming

deuesserd

N cuscsphility of e Gronps

financial statcrents Lo matenal IISSatement,

i ladmig M frand reight eoone oy hoading a

i the ot tears a b e o

e wdent ficalios of related parties,

understanding the 7 o fusess, the control

ERGIGARTONT 3NN dssessg the miberent nsk for

rCieyant assc hors ab thi= srpmncant accournt

lewel mcluming siscuss ons with managorsent
O gan A wnaerstand ng of tnose aress of the

frarcal satements which were coscepthle to

AN IaCTREd Iy Managenierit, anrd

« consagred e contrors that the Ceoup

“ritifed by

thie

address rshs

estabusnied 1o

WISE SeaK TD roevenT, ter o

“tfraagincliding ganno an Lnacrstar ding

Loortro's and noicics that the

Fased 2n he nodesstatd ng e desoncd our

dugit procoaures oo vlenuf. ran-coinpraice

et Lo aUiater sy U prodsdurcs

T joinral et s

el tEenng ot thrcugh

I TN

1rnsl analeros
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journals, large or unusual transactions, or joumals
mestng our defined risk critera based on our
understanding of the busiress, tested accounting
estimates for ewvidence of management bias,
enauiring of members of senior management and
those charged with governance regarding their
knowledge of any non-compliance or potental
non-complance with  laws and  regulations
that could affect the financial statements, and
mnspecting  correspondence. i any. with the
relevant licensing or regulatory authorities.

A further description of our respansibiliies for the
audit of the finanoial statements is located on the

Financat Reporting Council's website at www frc.org.uk/
auditorsresponsibilities This descripthion forms part
of our auditor's report,

Use of our report

This report 15 made solely to the Company’s
members, as a body. In accordance with Chaptar 3
of Part 16 of the Comparies Act 2006 Our audi
vtk bas bean undertakon 5o that we nught stats to |
the company's members those matters we are |

required to state to tham in an audior's report and
for fo other purpose To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assumea responsibility 1o
anyane other than the company and the company’s
members as a body for cur audit work, for this
recort. or for the opinions we have formed.

Riutc &%M

Michael Kidd (Senior statutory auditor

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP Statutory
Auditor

Bellast

20 Decembar 2023
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Group profit and toss account for the year ended 30 June 2023

Turnover

: k.“_xl. g

Gross proﬁt

e ‘\\H m e

Operatmg proﬁU (loss)

[ T A TR T T
ARTSESRR T | BN SR s B A AN Al

[ £ G ERR TR LS V5 L N [ e

P I TR PR

I T siiiar By s .

Proﬁtl(loss) before taxatnon

T; D hts

Proﬁtl(loss) for the ﬁnancml year

Attributable to Fern

Minority interest

lrestated)
2023 2027
£/000 FO00
“800,351 711.83C
(526,367) (386.008)
273988 k800
(379,077) 1283,126)
' (105,093) 47.69¢
4,968 4550
955 5,240
(1,045) 9553
713 130
(49,265) (25.770)
{148,767} 55888
17,208 (17868)
(3559 38020
(132,896) 44542
1,337 16,622)
C(131,559) 38020

Croup statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023

Prohtl(loss) for I e ﬁnam:lal year

2023

(131 559) o

Other comprehensive income

{restated)
2027

le’OOO

8070

Rl et g op P e s e f et a 39,599 71401
RN R T LS A (R R MR e TR SR FHINISTR T {9,093) 1R 52
OEer c;n;rm;ve;eome fer—t;eiyear o T 30,506 83963
Total comprehensnre income f for the yeat - (101,053)m 127983
Attributable to
= Qwners of the parent (102,390} 134605
. Non-controlllng |nterestsi_i e B 1,337 (6.622]
o B - (101,053) 127983
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Group balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

B N CTUS T . e A

Fixed assets

2023

L L TR PRI

duic £'000

{restated)
2022

EGOO

Patar s e aneets 5 528,874 557708
Lo il et n 2,035,554 1593430
D TNErs 1 13,742 35457
S i 2,578,170 2,486,590
Current ass;t-s” i B o -
Grocks 17 263,616 184479
otiors including B m e 12 825,068 623876
ok dfrer edre Daar o e
Vash st cark ar A band l 156,919 256415
) o o 1,245,603 1064.7/0
C_re;i;o-rS: a’m;m;alrliinigrdrue witl:lin one year o T o (430,891) (55@?64)
i\let current assets - 814.71; - 806.506
To;al ;;sets less cu;_;é;_t_lial:;iiii;s - D o 3.392,832_“ 3,293,096
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year o (949,946) (993,325)
Provisions for liabilities o o (76,884) (78.851)
Netassets T 2,366,052 2.220,920
Capital and reserves
Loalled ap ckhene oot 1% 175,876 161,662
ST e LT AT 608,085 364,882
MACTGET I et 1,613,899 1,635,569
Cachiroe hodig peser e 91,516 5191/
oAt ard Poss g ot (110,530) 9791
Total sha;'ehotders‘ funds - o "W77777‘2.378,846 2223821
Mon-contesiling teeest {12,794} (2,501
Capitaiemployed - 2,366,052 2,220920

Note 26 detals the prior penod adjustronts

These consol dated fnancial statements or pages 44 10 35 were approved by the 3oard of directors on

20 December 2025 and are signed wn the r behall By

PS Latham
Chrector

Registerad qumber 17601636
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Company balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

2023 2022

o E'OOO £000

Fixed aﬁséts o 4 .

AT TTRP O e 2,991,990 2539978
) - - 2991990 053078

Current assets
7ot o 26,543 79888

b i b 17,478 6422
44,021 46,310
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year o (700) (149)

Net current assets 43,321 45861

Total asséts less current \ia;bilities 3,035,311 2585839
Net assets 3,035,311 2585835

Capital and reserves

ale e hane e g al IR 175,876 161,667
Than e LT 608,085 264,882
ST D e 1,986,457 1986457
264,893 72838

Total sharehofders’ funds 3,035,311 2585839

Pl dnm onse o et

Tiie Cormgany has elocted 1o take the cxernplion arder sectior 408 e Compan es A0t 2008 ot o

resent e Conpdry profit and s accodrt The prefs (o the fnanea penco deoalt wothoe the anaseal
D02 E236 742 Do

statements Of the Cormbars weas F 192 185 20

Trese financial statemens o pages A3 e Quveere avoroved by tee Board of areciors or 20 | Becemiber D023

s are aored oo benall by

PS5 Latham
Diractor

iregisleren nubier 10601
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Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated)
{restated}  (restated) funds
{restated)
£000 E'000 £'000 E'000 £000
14.37G) 136049 1884 121 A 1887842
05 L
14.5805) 845 1344
172118 1447 257 115482 241 898 1885465 2721 1,889,188
- - - - 44,642 44642 16,622} 38,020
- - - 71401 - 71401 - 71401
- - - - 18,561 18,561 - 18,561
- - - /1.4C1 18.561 89,962 - 89562
- - - 71401 63.203 134604 (6622 127982
- - 195,512 - 9n3LE - - -
11986 191,764 - - - 203750 - 203,750
161662 364,882 1625569 51917 9791 2.223.821 12,901 2,220,920
Balance as at
1 July 2022 (restated) 161,662 364,882 1,635,569 51,917 9,791 2,222,821 (2,901) 2,220,920
Profit for the
financial year - - - - {132,896) {111,226) 1,337 (109,889)
Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 39,599 - 39,599 - 39,599
hedges
Foreign exchange
loss on retranslation - - - - (9,093) 19,093) - {9,093)
of subsidiaries
Other
comprehensive - - - 39,599 {9,093} 30,506 - 30,506

income/(expense]} for
the year

Total comprehensive
income/{expense) for - - - 39,599 {141,989} (102,390) 1,337 {101,053)
the year
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Called up Share Merger Cashflow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- ceontrolling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest (restated)
(restated}  {restated) funds
{restated)
£000 £'000 £'000 £000 £000 £°000 E'000 £'000
Non-controlling
interest arising _ _ _ _ _ _
on business (11,230) (11,230}
combination
Utilisation of merger - - 21,670) _ 21,670 - _ _
reserve
Shares issued during 14,214 243,203 - - - 257417 - 257417
the year
Salnceasat30June 175876 608,085 1613899 91516  (110,530) 2,378,847  (12,794) 2,366,052
Mote 26 aetals the prior penod adusimeaents
Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023
Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shareholders’
capital account account funds
£'000 £'000 £000 E000
ol e ! 148076 JGRE) 51409 2,145,348
BRI O - - 236,741 236,741
v s - - 195 312 155 312) -
Bl - - 19532 41423 236,741
[N 1l i 15985 151,764 - - 203750
| 1yt - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2022 161,662 364,882 1,986,457 72,838 2,585,839
Profit for the financial year - - - 192,055 152,055
Utilisation of merger reserve - - - - -
Total comprehensive income - - - 192,055 192,055
Shares issued during the year 14,214 243,203 - - 257,417
Shares cancelled during the year - - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2023 175,876 608,085 1,986,457 264,893 3,035,311
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023

Flote 2023
£000

v B R S Dt v e et e e s e TELRUEL T il ST S mmbar e, e L s

Cash_flows 'frorﬁ opérating activities

Croltsrsd To b e o vl pear sinbntab e reotne e s fthie parent (132,896)
Adjustments for:

Tao e pradi il s : {17,208)

Cleress e e able and srallar g o £ {713)
rorcst bl el e S el Ccharaes 5 49,264
_ont on dispnsa ot <absicdiar 2t H 1,045
ot & o ee st el s (955)

Arncrtinat oo ard mnag rere it et intsrailie e Assets £ 43,991
Pxeg Asee 1 S 103,754

21,670

[ S L F IR Pl e M

e rt ol

{resiated)
2022

£000

e i

44,643

17868
{130
25270
{29.532)
(5.249)
45762
101,802

[en-g vy wtan - 3,961 3040
PAC L e o et st I el ane {19,149) {18,044]
e dae 1) sl < (48,283} (19,829]
Fledne i roavs i debone (160,903} 31022
[nereasg Sdenreane) o Crediters 105,863 {173,957)
Mpcr o eclling e stered 13 1,337 6.627)
Tox rere woddipar 1 8,528 25853
Net cash generated fro; c;,;;\_t}ng activ_ities T {40,694} 41,89/
C_ash_fl;ws from investing activigés" o o
“onckaas ot rnbe o, ardertakngs inot o cash s cunea {19.176) {52,377}
Sabt b sus diaty andeakinas and pooatwantoes 120,521 101,778
Turcbase ciarg A e (490,656) (322.446)
Sale- ol nitsngitle 27508 90 (7,222}
Furchase o wilistes invesinents (65,335) (124,203}
Sale of anl<tes meestinent. I 88,000 105,000
[ et ternven 713 130
Net cash used in investing activities {365,843) (299,340)

Cash flows from financing activities

Froceeds o raar i) 284,617
lterext pad {186,453)
Pena i of Ahat (49,264)

201,719
(32,319)
(32,013)

Procesnds froen shines sula 1t 257,417 205750
;ql:t“cash generated from ﬁn;cing activities o 306,317 341137
Net {decrease}/increase in cash and cash equ}:alents (99,496} 83694
Loasn and Cashoeguivalc nts 2t tae begir aung o g H 256,415 172,478
Facrinae uams ar cashand sash u s 724 243
Cash and cash eqhui;ilents at the end-c-v_f the y'ealrr - 156,919 256415

Note 26 detals the prior pencd adjustimaents.
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Statement of accounting policies

Company information

VAN, FS a preate coonnaty, wnited Dy oshares and mooiporated on 14

Tern Tradhing vimicted Lmn s

G Coov DAy s Gareicles in BEngand e Urniied Figdaim and recislered andis
Holbore, Lonacr cngland, B0 TN 2HT

SONPArty N ioet

Ihe addicss of the registersd Mgy & ot Gk fioor

Statement of compliance

The ¢
the Hrited Kingdornn acconmnng Standards ncluding Financas Reporting 5t

1

G ard i crepared i comiphance vath

arcdara 102, The Financl

Feportww; Standsrd apohcabns o the Uneea Kongdorn and sbe Bepushe of besod URES 1021 and the

CoImpanies
Basis of preparation of financial statements

Theo fiancoal slarements heave been prepaed ona going conssin paus, ander the rislone sl CorEnhon, as

racdibed by thie rocogrition of certam finaroal assetls and nabilhies peasires at fan value, 5d in sCooraare

W T an

e Companics 2000 arn applicatle accounting ctErdads o the iated i

FCUCUNNg pOlTcs, wnh iave been applea consistenty thrcughout the pear are set out Lelow

e corasadarcd Granca ctalerrants monsde the resalls of all subniciianes ownod by bern Trading cenifod as

astedd in note 29 of the annud! inanoal state nents Certan companes of these subadianes, which e dsted
biave takon the cxomption 1ot 30 audit for the sear endea 30 Jura -
s
COMpAy NAs areen s statuiery guatantce e ath secuen 4750 ot Companios Al S
24

Soormuti=d by s2chion

A7eh of Comparies Act Z0t

Imordor tooalloy these subsiananes to tane the gudit crenntion the parert

SO0 e A

onictanaty) net habihities a5 4t

Going concern

ooaftect ts futue
The feancial

e Gacups ard e Compdny s business aclivings, 1o

orrmert, praiormance and SoHnon Al et C

4t on o and ey facilibes arc aescnbed n he Snancg’

poslicn of the Group s cash flows, hopadly o

tovlesn CN pegen 31 The prncipal s of the Gooup are set our on pages 17 1o 20
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ﬁ

I reactung thus conciusion the Directors have revicwed e firancialimpact of the uncenairty on the Group's

balance sheet proht and loss and cash flows with soecine Considératon given 1o the foilowing

vOldhresuit n ks

Areverse stress test was gerformed or the pase case forecasi 1o ascerain what s3Cenanss v

o the Groap's Lguioity postion The test showed even in an unlkely scenanc of a sigaificant roducton o
revenue of 46%, the Groun s able to sustar s current operat onal wosts and reet all liab lities as they fall due
ar at least g year faom the date of signing these firansat ssawrmorts ahen utihang the avalabile facihne:

within tne Group

The Groun -as a noimber of Iinancing facities that cortar covenants requinng the Sroup to mantam
specifed nanoal ratics and comply wth cartan other inancial covenants These Mnandial covenants a
testad at wcasl Danrusly and. at the date of s report, the Croup s n compliance wath sliils financial
covenarts. Stress lesls on reasenably plausble scenanos such as a significant reduction in FB TDA of 844
over tme have been used to asvess the covenant reguiremeants for the at legst the next tweelve months and all
Covenanrts have bheen forecast to be met even under the stress tesl scenanic, in the goimng corcern pericd

At S0 June 2023, the Group nad 2eailable cash of £157m and headroom avalstle of £15m incdudirmg 3
revolviig cred tfachty of E250m Dokt of £217m 15 due to rature in 10ss than one year, with tne remainder
Af F9AT N payable it more than one year The Qicdpss faclimes, repayment dates and undras:n amounts are

set our in Nete 6 Loans and Borrow ngs

Key acoourting udgement and estimates have been mado with cons deration green 1o the coanent eConomic

olUtiock Key estimates nclude loan 1ecaverability, vaiughon of weork m progress decommissioning provisicns,
imprarrrent of goodwill and investrmernts, bus ness combinations and hedas accountng Details are sl ot

on pages S0 AN

Based an tne above assessment of curret econoric condiiions and the mmgac: on the Group s fmancial
pesiton, equidity ard inancial covenants, the directors have conduded that the Group and the Con’mam Fas
adequate resouices o continue mn opetstonal exstence for tho next 12 maonrths Traus, tney continge to 2aop
e gomg concern bass of auenuntng 0 preparnng the annual ananaal statements

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102

rich have

FRS 107 allows a qualfing entity certam disclosure exemplions, subject to cettan conditions,
peen complies with, including notification of, and no olbection t¢ e use of exemplions by the Comparny's
sharehoiders

The Company has taken advantage of the following crenmptions

Tom prepanng & statement of cash flowes an the bass that 1t s & quabtying entivy and the consolidated
staterment of cash flows, ncluded in these fimancial staterrenis, ncludeo the Company's cash fiwes,

Il i thie irancial nstrument disclosures, requared uncer FTRS 162 paragraphis 11 39 10 11 484 and paragrachs

9 as the nfonmation 1< proyadod nthe corselidaed finarcal staternent disclosares,

ni from disclosing the Comipany key management perscnnel compensation. as reguired oy RS 102

paragraph 3% /7
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Basis of consolidation

The consohdated fina

staterments ncluae e results of Ferne Traang |mted and al s sunsidiary

noone and

undertakirins miade up 1o the same Jccoanung Aate AL mira-grong D ances ranesd

e The results of subsdiary underial ngs acgured o disposed

Les ate evnnated oo il o Conso!

of dunng tne pencd aroancluded or exciuded nom the reorme staciment from the oftecte date ©F 30 g.sion

Crdisnosal

Al undortakings shich e Group excreses coninll being e TCo o e fAnaeoe dl

opsratng polices 5o ax 1 obtar cererts ient thel activiles, are corscadatadd as suhnder: undetakings

C1ES o the Group adiustmerts ae miade 1o those

a sAbsidiary nas different EIPERR ST

subbsidiary hinancial statermenls the Group's socountrg polues when prepanng the consclitdeton

foancial statements

Ay subsidiar, urdertakings or asso wited dubng the year are heladed ap teo o from tnc

dates of channe of conunl or Chanae of sanifcant influence rospectivey

[
an recocrised coptmysrt deforea considarston iatbi,

Srere the Crcap has wrtien 3 pab o chates held by a non-eonacling rtciest e Grour
f

derecoagrises the nen-Cortralbng rierest ang msies

O trie echirmgted arnout ke’ 1o be paid 1 the acn-contealling interest on oxercise oof

wathim othier pavatles

rhicse options The readual anmicont, representng thc n‘jwr‘fem‘eur,c hetwe e any corsdoraton padipayable and

SEIeES N e estirated

e nor-cortioling mises’s Jhare Of net assets, s teoagmisg gy ¢

saeility alter mibal recagrition are reccunisend a5 aooaeil

Foreign currency

i. Functional and presentation currency
The Groeun sarcial stilernonts are presented i potnd stecing arcd roarded 1o toosands

Tne Comparty’s nchioral and prescniato

CANTENCy 1S BCUNG Sethng aned reniied b b

ii. Transactions and balances

Foroian currensy transalnens are tanslated ol the tunctional 2 onrene, usina the anat ercbange 1atos at the

dates of the trarsacniors At each pencd end foreign curnrer y rnonetary items e ansasted using the closng

=

Lostare trars'ate

rELe NN ITONEtan, feme mmaasired o St a usg the cxchange rate al the date of the

Praneaction and tan nungtar e eerns measured at fan value e change rawe when fan

f 3 loses resultn

fronmi the trarslation at pencd-=nd cxchange rates of monelar,; assets and nablines aercimnated n fersgn

cured uwng the ¢

Therrent Of ransaciens and

alue veas artenmired Foraign eschangs ga e

I ram the

LA CuUnt

CUTIENOES BYE TR CO0rsed i Thae 5_‘,@;;(‘\( and '

All forsign exchanae gamns ang o nted wu IG ront 30 oss ATCol i Sadosustrating

ili. Translation

ey at the ,'f—,’»]i -

[hie tracing resaits O Faesup L s are lransiaten T pounds

sall and tar adjusctrrents

forthe cesr The geuets g liab tice of ©ourclerzkbangsg

cludir g 940G

ANy o0 acdusizr, 3 ranslated et this i=orates ruleg o the year-end f:rmﬂge adjusiients
g front the retraes gt or of roenrg ret vestreern s from the banslaticor o e proeits o Ceases

Sf Qv Ags TREs Dre TELDT 0T

Tther Lormpeehersi e ine s ard al ocated 1o aTeaoni e dntEre st ag

SREIC pnae
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Turnover

Tre Croup cperates a number of classes of susiness Revenue s denved by ths followina

o ENCray
Turncuer from thie sale of electrry generated by solar fanms, wind gencraing assets reserve povedr plants
and nicorass and lenafll sites 15 1ecogn.sed on an accrlals basis in the pencd in which 1Uis gengrated
ROvenue rom long-teamn govermment backes ofitake agreements, sudn as the Renewasle Dohyation
Cervfication UROCT scheme are soorued 1n the gerod o which it relates 1o Turnover fronm the sae of

fertiser by Biomass ang landgfil busincsses s recogrised on physical 2ispatch

« Lonoimg
Turnover repraserls alzangement fees and interest onlcans prov ded o customers net of ary value added
tax Loarn mterest s recogrised on an accrual basis 11 ine with cortractual terms of 1he loan agreament

Arrangeimert fees ae spread over the ife of the loan to wihich they refate

« Fibre
Turrover 15 recaamnned al the fai value of the conaderation receved (o mtemet connectivity anel ceated 1
services proviaded i the normal coarse of busimess, and 18 shawm net of YAT Turnever 15 recognised cased

o ihe date the cerace s proaded

« House bldimg
lurnover s recognised an legal complenon of the sale of property, land and commercias spaces Tuinover
frostrn Bodsing assciation contracts s recognised by roference 1o the walue of work comipleted as a
propoction of the tetal cortract walue Turmnower for retnement vving & recogniscd when the sgrificant rsks
and rewarids of cencrship of retiremant properties have passod (o the cryer on lecal complet:on). tne
arnount of revenue can ne recognised teliabey, and s probatle Mat the ecoronuc onehts assodisten with

the rranwaction will flow to the entity

Employee benefits
The Group provides a range of benefis 1o employees, ncading arnual benus arrangements, cad holiday

arrangsmeants and defined cormbution pension plans

i. Short-term benefits
Short-terrn benefits Inciuding holday pay and other aralar non maonetary Denehts, ae recagnised as an

expense 1N the cediod inwhich ihe service 15 recelved

ii. Defined contribution pension plan

& defined contricution plan is a oewon plan under which the Group pavs Seed contiibutions intle a separate
enhty  Oncc the comriputions have been paid the Groun has no furtnar payment bl gations
The comnbutions are recagmises as an exporse when thev s1e due Amourits not vaid are shown 1 accruals
I the balaroe sheet The assets ofibe plan are beld senarately hom the Grovp mirdepeandently administersd

furicds
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iii. Share-based payments

Cash settled share Based ey marts are reeasred 5t far valos 3t the palance chect dare The Gicup recogriises
aohatility st e balance shoot gats ased o thes? (a1 vawes, taking nne acceurt tne ecireatea nuealzer
wrnts that all aciuad, o=t and Ue ourert proporion o the sestitg per 2d - CFanges it e walue of s

Do ING T Oine sfatemiert

darnhivy e reCom g

Toe Group Pas ne g, s=ttled anangorme e

Finance costs

curl cver the term o e deb Lamg the efesnve et

Hnt lgses cosls are il

and released toy the pre Nt anid

gnised as a rechacton

o
u
[
i
-
<
—
)
L
T
=

Current and deferred tax

P o ooz i b statament of 10 s s relanes £ s oxeedt ha 4 Fntutabis w ar

erm CHnZome a4 cpense recagmsed as olher Corrprencrsive moerme o to an ten re canned dicctly n

S0 18 als arused i othe Csmpreier e or v thy in ety respoclivel,

= that nave been enacted o

Che carent incotne tax chiarge s caldalated on thie Bass o fae rates and 1.

suCstantves enacted Ly reesnect demen the counmes v here the Compars operalos and generatos

Fearmae

Deforred balan: es e e d rorespcat ot slliemng Diferen o that nisve onematad bod et revesed by

]

e Balaroe shoet dato escent that

fastene o tax assete s Uneed to the evteat b al @ s packatie that thee ol be tocovsrc

al o geterred Lax habulties or cAnern future 1aaehle pnoats, and

v APy detoned tas balardes se reversed 1T ard e al conamens for retaninin 2

Deferred 1ax balances aro restrecoased moespec T of rermianen differences excent in respect of business

il chiffe

ana the fuiire o deductions grallable ror thom and the oifferences Lelaeer the fonr values of labilihes

e e

e JConnres

meon the G calues of

[

COMBINANCNS, wwhier defermed ey 1 1o aogaised

L pa Pt

nircd s tax rales snd la

aCguire and e amonnt that will be dscessad fOr tan Deterrend tax e oot

fave boer snacted or substart el eracted by the aalance sheer date

Business combinations and goodwill

BlLsiness comb natons g Sarten for by, zon e e puchace

“etha P sl st the o

T oot of g bnsinr e

JomaanaT

Seled plut tne o

A e equel s nEtraents

5

rs drect, attabutanie o the soasnecs ot

contres s acressd N -5 e cuat s ke Carthe date of each ansactior

O acgusiton o 3 s

e the b Slud of connmgars P el s can ot biore!

ar wataes are arngaed o the dentfiat e ansets nabahnes and cortegort

= Falr Laille Canrd

Nabalites riecs triessired rehat, nekich case the caloe coincorperat

! 71 e seme b

a7 othor corbecenl ian 1o
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Goodvl recognised reprasents the eacess of the fair value and dircctly atuibutable costs of tno purchase
considetat on ove the fan values 1o the Croup’s mterest i the dentifiable net assets, Lasillics ang contingent
Labibties acaured.
O acaguistion, goodwrl s allocaled W@ cash-gereraung urits OGS that are expectec to hancht o
the constination.

Coodw s armo lsed over its eapected dsctul bfe which s cetermned based on the estimated fespan of the

acsets acguired. Where the Group is unabe to make o reliable estmate of useful e, goodwill1s amorlised

over a penod not excaeding ten years Goodwill s reviewed and assessed for impairment indicatars on an

annual basis and ary impanmert 15 cnaiged (o tne prons ane less

Tangible fixed assets

Tanqiole hxed assets are stated at cost less depreciation Depreciation s provided al rates Calculated 1o ante
cff the cost of fxed assets, less tner estirated residual valuc, over their expected useful ves Degreciation
commences from the date an asset s broughs nte service Land and assets in the coursa of construchonr ae

not depreciated Tangible assets are depreciated over ther estimaied useful lives as tollows

Land and buildinas A% 10 4% stianghl me

Lfo‘f Ta rtat\o 3‘,‘4 = E>/ st ram I.t line

Pldr r.(J Macrine A% 10 33% Slra\ ht lme

Ork assels A% 10 6% straight ine

fesels 1 the course of construction are stabed at cost [nest assets are not depreciated unbl they are available

for use

yinere factors, such as technoicaical adwancement or changes nmarket price, mdicae that residual value or
useful ife have changed. the residual :-atue, uscful life or deprec ation ratc arc amended prospecipely Lo
reflect the naw Crrcurmstances The assets are 1evievsed for impairment if the above ‘actors ind cate that the
Carryng armount miay be impaired

Gairs ard losses on dispesals are determined by companng the proceseds vath the cartying amount and are
recogrised waithin proht or loss

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accurmulated amortisation and accurmulated impanment losses

Amortisation is calculated, using the straight-lineg methoo 1o allecate the depreciante anmcunt of the assets 1o

their residua. vaues over their estirrated useflu. aves, as fol.ows

Dovelzpment nghts 25 and Z0 years

Softeare 2t 10 years

Aamcrt sation expenses are ncluded in sdministralive expenses. Development nghts relate 1o olannty consent
12 build a solar farm znd a wind farnm acouired on acguisibon

Whers factors, such as chanqes i market grice, mdicate that resdua value or useful life nave changed, the
resiciual value, useful ife o armorbsation rate are amended praspect vely toreflect the nevs circumstances
The assets are reviewed for imoaimeoa: if the above factors ind cate thal the carrving amaunt may
pe iy pared.
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iLeases

A

acephion the Graup assesses aoreomants thal trangfer the aght o use aczets Tne assessreert conaders

AN alease basee onhc sanslarnze »f the anatigement and whothor she

whiether 1ne SHrar Qermerit s, or O

lease shothy be ciassfed as cabar 21 narae 23se o g eieainy lease

warde iacidental s covnership are cassifiedd as

Leases of acsers thal vander aubstarmally &l the ricks and e

finance l2ases =rians leases oo Capstalised af tre conmencemeant of e 9gce at i e far colue of the legaen
givet and depreciatod Ao e shetter of the ease term ana the estimai—o nsefiul ifs Gl the assot Agyets are

sesenseg for rnalrmenst at ezch reoo ung date

Lezses that do nol taaster all the ks and recaands « e s are Clasnifes A operatng 10ascs ayrmernts

Lnaer Coeratind leases gre charged 1o b profit ane hss aorourt on a straighs Ine bass over the pencd of

'he lease

Investments

If anumgarne st

The Company helds imvesimoerte mna subs iz s At ot less aldnnnlat

POPUrTTenT

loss 15 subcequently revers=s, e Canying arioun. of the prestmant s ncreasdd to he revisec estiniate of its

recoveratle araount Sul Dy 1o the extent that the revised carrang amroun: does not excesd
amaourit that would nave beer determired Fad noimpa ronent lose nesn recearused in pnor proncds A reversal

of an reparment ioss s reccanised i the prafit and 1oss accourt,

Cash

Castime ludes cant i hand and depaosits ropayabie o

rodemand Resthiclod cashirepresents casa fon wrach the

stoup docs ol Fose nnmnedate and direct access o ‘o whech regulatory o legal reguerermanis resticr the

e of the Cash

Stocks

Raw rralerals, spate pants ancd canstimal:les sre valuea st the lowes

retteabsable vale e

NEeCEstar,, 3 possior s made for obsclete, slow- o g and defective ook Costis detenrimed o e Frat-

iy, ficet-aut iF PG methed

Fucl stocks MBM 2d Iitterd ave caued 00 a0 average Dot Dags evsr One o Lye micnths and prowision (o

driisable iitter 15 e xd o onthy and applies 1o off-gie slock.

culG PO LnLsaElle stra

Flebsiook of strawy bas been qaluns ab the histoneal cost per torne of st L
afirstin, Arst et VRIFCY

ortfed o anomanoaual cack bas s and s roviewed morthiv Socks 3

e of chraws

Fagsis b

S oare valusd at the e o

cpment otk mosrogress NI are ctatec a0 o

Staarks

LA UC Cost cnrepnses drect mstenais and, s ar TOADL UL COTLS AT e
rave been incurrsd 1 nnmgng Lhe slares s e present wcatrs and sonadit or,
L1 eacr reporhtdg date, ar nEgE frramparmert Ay ereess of fae caning s ant of

e I it ate ] rplete g cell A @N e palrrnent 19ss

MW lesses Ere s c0 rooogr e rothe pao it an s

.

thirougy the praft and 1o
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Accrued income
Accried ncome on loans 15 calculated at the rate of irlercst set out i the lean contrac.s Lnergy income s
acorued over the pehnod in which it has been genersted

Deferred income

A

Ceferred 1incame 15 recognised 1 aCCoraatce itk e terms set out e the cortact Delenred income
released o the grofit and loss accuurt i the pericd lo whichnt ielates

Financial instruments

The Grelp has crosen to adopt Sections 11 ard 12 of TRS 202 mirespect of fimancal mstrumerts

Financial assets

Sasic financial assets noluding trade and other recersablos and casi and bar balans es arc inibally recognise
at transaclion cnce, dnless the arrangenient constitutes & finanarg tiansaction where the transaction s
measured at the present value of the future recepls discounted at & matket rate of interest Suon assels are
subsequentiy Carried at amortised cosi using the effective interest method

Af the end of each reporting perod financial assets mMeaswed at amortised Cost are assessed (O oipedtve
evidence of impairment If an asset 1 impaned the impairment loss 5 the differoncs between the carying
amount and the present value ¢f the estimated cash fows dscounies at the asset’s cngnal effecuve nterest

rate The nnoanrmaeat [oss 15 recogrised in pront or 1oss

Other iinancial assets, meluding invcshiments negquit; insttumaenis which are not subsidianes, assaaates of
jont verntres, are nitially measured at fan value, which is normaily the transaction price, sucn assets are

subseguently carmed at fair value srd the changes in fan value are reccgrised in profit o oss, oxcept tal
mestinents in cguity instruments that are nob pabucly aded snd whese Tar values cannol e measires

reliakzly are micasured at cost less impanmrent

Financia assets are derecogrised when g the contractual nghts 1o the cash flows from the asset explre or
are settled, or i substantiaily all the nisks and rewards of the ownership of the asset sre trandfened 1o another
party oric) control of the asset has been transferred to arolher party whao has the oracticat ability 16 uniuaterally
sell the asset o ar unrelated thord party wathout imposing addimonat restiictions

Financial tiabilities

Basic financal latubtes, includng trade and cther pavables, bank loars, loars frorn fellow Group companies
ard preference shares, are mitially recogmised at fransaction pnce, urless the arrangerent const tutes a
fimancirsg transaction, where the debt instrament is measured al the present value of the futine receipis

discounted at a markct rate of interest
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et irstraments aro subseguoatly carmea al arvoriscd cost wang the offectye oterest rate method, Focs
paly co b establishment of [oan razilit es are reconnised as ransactior costs of the loar w0 the exter t that 17
is probable that somco or alt of ine facity wall be arawn down Tnothie case, the ‘ees aeferred unbil the craw

dowr coours Tothie extent there s no ey cence that b s probable tna some o ail of this raality vall be drawn

the fee s capracod as a pre pagireant fre qu Lacdiny seraces ana sirertised cver the penod of tne facli .

Ao

ot telates

“rade pavabler are Ccbhgations 1 pay 1o goads F s

en that have Deen acquired inthe crdinar e course of

Bosiness lram supphers Ao ounts pay dble are Classifies as Carrent Lank tics f payiment s due withir one pear

crless ifnot they ave prosentea as nen cun=at laebities rade pavabes are recogsea mhally al tansachor

price and subssqdentyy measuea at anmorhized cost using the @Tective 1nlerest e

Mimancial liakilkies are derccogriscd won thz Dability, s extinguichied. that 1o whiern the connzctag obigation

S aischarged, Cancelled o expares

Provisions

Frovisions are ~ade where anevert bas tsken place that gues the Sroup a leqal 2r constructive Guligation
that probab.y requires settlemert vy a tansicr of cconcmic serefit, aro a teliatble estimate Ccan be made of

the armount Of the oihgat on.

Provisiens are harged as an expense i the probt and loss acoount nbie yezl that the Jroup Decomoes aware

of the obhgatior, and are measured gt the Best estiniate at the balance soect date of the crponditure required

ty sette the obligsnea, takna nte accourt relevant 153 and uncer lantes

Hedging

M Group apples hedge sacolring for fransac iars ertared mta 10 marane the cash flow <osures of

SO s Irteres! wears ate hield feoransde the mterest rate expotures a7d are

dcsignates as cast

flosse nedyes ot tognng rate borrceangs Changes 10 e far valaes of der vatives ded gnated as cash flow
hedges and which arce cfectve, are renogmsed directy b eguity Ars neffectizeress o tae Pedqirg

relatiarshin therg the excess of ne cumulative change i ‘air valie of the hedoging mstumert saince nccplicn

of the hiedge aver the cumnlative charge i the far value ot the hedged dem sipce irception of the Fedget s

recoansed in the peoht and icse

T gam ormss reccansed in othier comprenensive Incorms o rec lassilied to the proit aro loss 9 accordance
vty the Cash

espires, no lorger meets the hedgng cntcna 1o Ioecast bansscbor e no lengsr huohly probable the

Mloe s of e Pedged item Hedge ascountrgas discontnued wnen the hedang mctroment

hedged deltmatriment s dere: e gied

griced or the neaging insiamart 5

Share capital

Crdinary shares 1zsund by the Geoup are recogn ced i esuty at the caine o the prococds rocemed, vt e

ervess over aomiral slue be rg orediea w thye ‘L"f"'-’l‘|xirm

Non-controlling interests

Mlon-contig

Iy mtorcets oromaasurad at tasn ppoporrmionas snarc of the oo nree s dentizhble net g

“he date of argusitor
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Key accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of firancal statements in compliance with FRS 102 requires the use of cortam cnucal
aucoundng estimates U also requires managemant 10 exercise Judgenient ri appiying the Company's
accounung policies  Bstimates ang udgements ate continually evaluated and are basee on hestoncal
axperience and olhor ractors, moiuding capedations of futlre events that are believed to be reasanable unce

e crrcumstances The key eslireales ang judgemens i prepanng tisse Ananuat stalemcrits ae

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate)

Loans ard advances 1o customers, ircluding asscoared accrued income Bbalances, are revievyed 1GHmea nment
o a glannual basis I censdonrg the need tor a provision, mangyement determinc ther best estimeste of the
expected future cash flows on a case by case basis As this estimate relies on a certam aumher of assumptions
anout fulure cvents wiich rmay ailfer frarm actual cutcores, ncluding the borrower s ability 1o repay ntgrest
and capitet dus i Luiure periods, this arves nse @ judgement ax toowhelher there s g shortfall between the
carrymg value and the fan value of the debtor ba.ance

Management note thal mreasions zganist loans and advances 15 & ~riwal calimate and hawe therefore
performed sensitivity analysis G the provizsion The restdts of the sensitvity analysis conclude that a change
of +/- cne per centin the amount prowded agaimst the estiniated Balance ansio would Rave resulted i £3 G
lessiricre expenditure being charged to 1he income staterment durng the penos See pote 13 far the carmving

armcurt of the debtors and previsons at 300 June 2023

ii. Value of property development work in progress ('WIP’') (estimate)
Sroperty devenpment WIF s reviewed for impaimment on @ penod basis In consideting the need fror a

provisior, management osternming then best estimate of the recoverabie value Management cngage an
export external vailes (o provide key assurmptions about future eventswhich meay diffor firom actual outeormes,

mcludimg prenerly valuatvons rate of sales ard developrmert COsLs

[hese caumates gree rise o judgement as w0 whether there is a shortfall between the carry ng value end the
fair value of the balance as at the 50 June 2023 Post year end, rmianagement have revievied the assumplions
used to determime the value of properly development WP and have observed no changes in performance
that would impact the valuation as at the 50 June 2023, See note 12 for the carrying amount of the property
development WIP

iii. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) (judgement)

The Group owns one energy generating subsidiary 0 Australia which has entered inte puichase prce
agreements IPPAS) In 2019 and 2021 The PPAs include a contract for differences "CfD0 whereby the
subsid anes pay/recene amounts fraom the customer tased on the diferences between a hxed selling price
and the actual price for cectricity sold to the Australian eneray market The directors believe the contracl s
outside the scope of FRS 102 section 12 as it 1s fur the saz of @ non-anancial item and the CfD is typical for
such arrangements Therefore s being accounted for under FRS 102 sactinn 23 a5 a revenue contract sith

varlable consigeration. rather than revalung the entiie contract to fair value

iv. Business combinations (estimate)
Tre cost of a business combination is the fa value of the consideration given, liabilities incored plus the
cosls drectly sttnbulable 10 the business combiralion Fair value of these combinat ons is a key estimate and

mote gatals are provided on gages S4 1o 55,
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Statement of accounting policies

v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)
The pr

1S O I decomiriss onmg Costs s measured at management's best estirmate Of this present e of

the expenaiure reqarea o settle the future oohgstion ty return ard oncehrchtbore are operational wang and

=

colastarmis U2 iamal condinien The tes2l of the proviacns s deterniaed (0 a sign acant cequee ny the

eumation Of friare disseantlieg ard e orahon costs 25 el av the tnng of dizmeantlerient
Wind Farms (estimate):

Hanageiment rote that decommiss ening soa anbical estimats and bave thete*ore petrformen

[ry 510t

Cheresully of the cer siliaty analesis condiude that & chargs of 4/ one per cent in the

SAld e resulted 1 L2 2oy ng renselcec ease i the ooy

Al ount -z

D0 hee nicle 183 for e prov sion

recogrises ot 20 hne 20T Maragerent Ltlise cricmal experise to proide an esiiraton oost to deimantle

ard have wsed 3 discoant 1aic of G 5%t reflect tne tme s valde of Mores #na the nisks specihic to the

2ohgaton
UK Solar {estimate):

rManagenient e

ad

Tre results of the sensitvity anatysis condlude tnat 4 change of 17 one per cent in the

< thal decarrrissioning oo asiors 15 e Jaucal cstimate an o therefore performed

e Gty analy s

discount ratc woould Fave resulted i £3 Din noreaseidectease i tho prevision See 0ot 18 for the mroweisrn

recogsed at 3 FMaranemaonrl utilise extermal expertise w0 providc 3n estirmatens cost o dismantle

and have used a discount rate of 428 to refect the time in value OF money and the nshs spec o 6 the

cuhigation

French Solar (judgment):

tanagement beleve that gren the nature of nese partiv ular sssets, the @550 ma; wise to ennagr teke e of

the aosets o ether contirued Lso o 1o teale walne threLan sclirmg 1ne 950te ann As seohe do ot belie

thar g cutlcee o prebable to settle this cstamation oblgaucs Managerment oo [l cant riue 1o roriest the

sitaton at each baancg shect dae

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments (estimate)

The valie of gocdvall held by the C

reup andinsestarents nocabsidiary underiakonige beld by the Corpany o

revicwod arnnally for rnpalimert The rccoveanility of thiese ba Ances s cons aoied wath reference to the

present valus Ol the estmated future cash foas Thete calculations use ©ash fioye projections which extend

forweard fi

ast business porfornrearoes tog af the asset,

er v th assemechors surrcunding the expectad Lifs
exlernaily nropared foredasts and valuabors ana any adistments required 10 e discount rate 1o ta<e
tek Ths 2 e the dis

st rate wsed motne 2alcalat i all of wh o regquite manacorent's dgement. Teahin

3

ount CF busing

surrated present uglue of these fulire mash fowe 1g senst: Cont
I

value nas been performed duning o oyoar s has involved seceral coerar o being rmodelled

rate s ¢

qeed on this testirg ans e resulhing o
sufficien

arment re:
gl srdn

e e frere )

ansed on e Cst e T Manzgormont

T hicad Al strrants s ahar . eetihies

Kol IR IN < sTali B aTs

lanager ert neote that avmps et of 3ocdn L AN o1 oec el 15 3 e Cslrpgte ara Bae therotog

SoriorT o sent Leity sralyes o the proacon The racul s of the mensit oty analysis

of e ons e et notho e s aed againsT the

snated balane s a3t sk

T durneg sk

LA lessitrare esparaita s noemd Shargen o

s b and e eestrierig g f

Ja MG Dol the Go
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Analysis of turnover by category

2023 2022 ‘

o e e EOOO EO0D

T £ TR e UL I 118 RAUTH 393,562 365958 }

L R PRI EE Ty IRTeE 212,158 223526 '
et e e sl e 54,849 450978
Hewmme b eding 74,932 25,034
16,237 ‘ 8930

800,351 711,830

[re cpemuens

I aded e oo e Health care Speaaghions s £270 T idose L0 A=l oo thee s o ar et cems ol llage e e

Sad FOR AL L2 o oan relatinr to serac 2t erdere ]

Analysis of turnover by geography

2023 2022

‘ 7 7 £'000 £'000
A o e e o

Sy 127,287 84433

Fogten o 3,884 23,486

- . - 77 00,351 711,830

Other income

2023 2022
£'000 £000
[ guidated damiadass groinsutar oo procesds 4,968 3,550
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Che e stated aller chia aimasicredinm g

B TS 1 R L AL PO 11 ST L N RN PO

s e et Fia Ol g e e

Lo pore

[T RAEIREE B! EH I B P

RS L T ST R A R
P b Jdalerper o
A LS AU PR TRER T ) C I

e [ PR R S R T AR RSN A

LR T R NN IO R O YN E T E A N IR T

Terer o el A e

sLpetal renic gy el 4b

ot R sele o T

THURR AT, a0

[ U S PN S R ERR T R

st ot oo W\.Jl‘,"-‘. ol e

ELNTS

[ BN R

2023
£000

" azess
936
103,754

21,670
53

1,129
564
507
650

12,677

2027
£'000
3784”)
7913
101802

45

819
246
482

7472

13,783

2023
94,557
10,168
3,304

bt na s < e e

2022
£000
45,432
/041
3233

108,029

95,706

Tho Groan proviies

ar expence for the colred contnbution schome = show,

s aehrog contibul on s pemes (rits emelo, =es mn the K

N tne taolo .

i ove

The monthly average number of persens employed by the Group during the year was:

2023
Number

The amicdnt recogn sed as

2022

Rlumber

e s e e+ |
B I
’:ir s

1,067
851
5

1032
631

3

1,923

La6o

The T ampan, L ore S e T

et eraca 2 dune 20

cr e that O fors ot e

T2 1
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&1 oo el

2023 2022
. EeO0  £000
) 293 176

R AN RTTE TGS SN e M Wtae L v = s

Courirg the year no persion contr butions were made i respoal of the directors (2022 none:

The Grous nas 0o ather key managenient (20272 noral

S s rare e

A nwurser of subsidiaries of the Troup operate a cashi-setlled 1TIP to guablving employess, whereby
cmpovess render sereCes in exchange lor cash, e arnount of which is deterrmined by reference 1o the
valiuaton of the underyinag sabaichary, The fair value of the Labe by for the awards rade s measured 40 each
rencriing date and at the sctllement date The lair value is recognised over the vesting penod  The amount ot
expense reccgnised takes into account the est availanle estimate of the number of units expected 1o ves:

undar the setvice and cerformance conditiens urderlying each award grartec

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

2023 2022
Number of Number of
awards awards

S 71 g SR b 3678314 191451
R A S R IAICE ] (122,417) 1763.563

Closing outstanding balance 3,557,897 3678314

e corme B

BB gt e e, AR BEE AR LR s o s . el T Ce o F R LR A s

Tae tolal clharge for the year voas L3961 Q00 12022 L2133 GO0 and at the 30 June 2023 there was a liability

of £54564000 Included with-n creditors greater than one yoar (2022 £2,407.0000

6 lrit— st

Interest receivable and similar income 2023 2022
s'q_oo. _ £:000

Interost gy ank balares 713 130

Interest payable and similar expenses 2023 2077

{restated)
£000 £000
P £ I RO TR TS Y 75 1 w0 A 5 SRR 1 o+ 1 AR 3 b - R A7 ey s s s ae

ters St o bark Lo asnns 46,322 23,907
Sresrngation) of lsle SIS O bank beoanongs 2,943 2,598

TRt T G ge ealic g nar b beunaenls 0 {1,235}
49,265 25270
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7

a) Analysis of charge in year

Current tax:

irestated)
z02p
jaxeleel

[ e B N T P RN NI S MO SENS TS Ea TR 99) {297)
SO e e DT T e 623 4770
[z e s s ene d 2,089 hod]1
et s < oo ) S 2613 014
Deferred tax:

S nand reeeras F g i ener s (25,748) 6.227

T L R T W N P T R e S I S L e 7,285 13,741
I TR A R S TR N R 1 (1,358) B 26H

{19,821)
{17,208)

NS T FR EE A P

T

Tax charge on profit/(loss) on ordinary activities

b} Factors affecting tax charge for the year

ea s hoeer 2037 anhon e tae stanoad sate o conoration s

)
i

(2007

19%

Fhe citfcrences are eqslamed he

2023

Proﬁt/(loss) béfore tax

L (30,497}

B o e O R AL St

EERURRTER SIS RARPAS I

tdedue e B L e 12,874

(5,407}

(892)

R e L B [ e A R (S 7,896

(1,182)

Tc-:tal tax charge for the year (17,208)

vy ine Us of 200

rostated)
2027
£.'000
55588

10,619

11723
(B6&;
18.102)
15450}

£.041

17868

c} Factors that may affect future tax charge

ite Foange 2ot 2021 aracr=d o0 Yo dune 2021 increasen ihe mar rate of LIK coprans

ehiEehornse Doipnl ST R Defernen] taess o £ bdanse

btk rec e e

Lalarce vheef s

othe funure oAt eraciedd 4t

SN ERTIeE
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AT

Software Goodwill Development Total
(restated) rights

Group S £:000 £000  £000  £'000 ‘
Coﬁs;_ e e A s et e e e esram e Tt o <A+ e o e et 5 s A S o o b S B R bt 1 |
SN B IR 3,089 743,456 15,314 761,859 I
AT e e e Fopsine s 6612 6,565 : 11,810 }
O Al e 20 .
F FOTIATORALY 2047 14,105 - 17.519
[ spieu s - {3439 {10.21€) {13,655)

T brans aeen — _ - _
At 30 June 2023 11,748 760,687 5,058 777,533

Accumulated amortisation

AL Jule D02 119 202,475 1,557 204,151
iisposals {22} - (1,442 (1,464}
Lons cntranslaton - 1,981 - 1981
Insren’ - 936 - 936
Charae far e g ear 1657 41,263 135 43055
At 30 June 2023 1,754 246,655 250 248,659
Eet I;ook value o )

At 30 June 2023 9,994 514,032 4,818 528,874
A RO e }“{'Jf}"— ‘ 2570 540,581 13757 557,708

The gam on transiation of foreign cdrrenay denomirated goodwill s recagrised in other comprehensive

rcorme Amortisation of goodwill 1s charged to admin stration costs
Dietars of the supsidianes avowired duing the year ended 30 June 2075 can be found in note 27

Curing the year the Group disposed of a solar ‘anm in Austraha Development rights relatieg to this sale were
£10 Zm vath accurrulated amortisaucn of £1.4m

irnpanment of L0 9 has bean recognised or gondywetl (2022 7 9rm)

Mo assets have boen pledged as secunty for habiliues af year end (2022 none)

Tne Company had no intangible assets at 20 June 2022 2022 none
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Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction
Group £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Cost
: ' 10,532 518071 1,745 311 UBEEG 300070 2,504,371
T 8458 1783 48 588 128061 52053 548743
*"u‘]I‘i'.*_i""":_‘i:"‘i&‘_"!I'i . _ _ LET _ _ 46‘9
Do ey - - 12,244 - - 13,294}
- 185 {3.357] 20331 (75,296 (92.189)
I A - - 242 566 11,7481 1103) (245,218)
At 30 June 2023 18,991 320,987 1,508,751 275,329 588,824 2,712,882
Accumulated depreciation
I IV, 4593 107189 494 7472 4417 - 610,941
I 1.883 L5604 T2.130 14,127 - 103,754
[ TR 18 118 9501 115.932)
Pt [25.827) 15,750 447 - {41,130)
A NERTERRMAL 21025 - - 21,020
LR LN T R B - - 11,325] - - 11.325)
At 30 June 2023 1,669 122,811 533,847 19,001 - 677,328
Net book value
At 30 June 2023 17,322 198,176 974,904 256,328 588,824 2,035,554
5940 211,882 1251169 114.2G9 310176 1892430

eCludea within tznainle asscis are capital sed france costs direcly attnbutabie to brnaimg e asset 1o nse
“henet carnarg amouns of gssers acud under fnance leases included e plars ackrer, lictures and hturas

2027 FO1 RS G Wie022 L1250

s Irli [rcludsa in neteeark ascets s a provison of £2 070 00 10 o

Checlete cauiprment and develcnmert

I e Comizans has no tanaible azscis at <0 June 20231
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Unlisted
investments Total
Group . e ‘ L E000 e EO00
Cc;t:rﬁtd - tbookaalue e i S vm e a < an Ain b A s e et R R OR RSRR on £
RIS TR TR ) 35452 35452
Sded b oy 66,790 66,290
Sispasals 188.000) (88,000)
At30 June 2023 B 13,742 13742
«‘H Jdure 2022 a S 35452 3“5;‘52
Subsidiary
undertakings Total
Company o E:O‘DO £'000
ST e e e aivisid ' e
ST aane SuES 2539678 2,533,978
452,012 452 012
T 2,991,990 2,991,990
AT Tung el
Porsesrsal ol impairg ;o - -
Irrianrmtds - -
At 30 June 2023 : i - -
Netbookvalue o S
At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990
4030 Juns 2027 2535978 2539978

pla’

Getails of related undertakangs are shown in note 29

Unlisted mvestments compense the Group's holding of the members capital of Terde LLE a lending business
and 1ts sharenclding m Bracker Trading Lanited Fern co-founded Terdo LLE m October 2017 vath the
interton of conductng a proportion of ts tuture bade thiough the 2antnership Addimens and disposals of
unlsted investrente relate to investmants and divestments 1in Torido LLP i lne wath Ferm's cash reguirements
and to ublhse surpius funds Fern has a small shareholding in Bracken Tracting Limiled from trne to tme Farms
rvestment in Bracken lrading Limited at 50 dunce 2023 was ENILS0 June 2022 Frilr The direciors do not
consider Tendes LLP o Bracken Trading L mited t¢ be subsichary underrakings of Fern Trading Limited,
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11 T

Cash nowrdes cashn bhand and deposis ropayalble or aeman:d

requlator, o

Group
2023
£'000
Cosbeat bar e o o e 'ic:“l -u,j - 104,744
Fesiile d cazh 7 52,175

Cash at bank am;I in i‘landﬁ o 156,919

et cted s ashihepresorls Cash forwh b thie Tiroug doss aot have imimiediate and divect sooens of frroeh oh

202
L1000
195,523
60,592

256415

(A

Resincted cashos comipriced of Vol helain Cscro s ane £52.275 231 0F casn held insabsiciaries o tn b annaoaa!

Trie Company nad a cash nalance of F17A78000 as ar 40 Jure JUZ25 rore of whoh was resiicted (2022

5422 000
12 . -

Group
2023
_ ’ £'000
T I Ul Ll a s, 27,132
e O N T 234,506
o o 263,616

2022
£000
1528
26,025
156,018
184479

The armiwdnt f stocks roccgnised at ar exponse danng the vear weas T157 827000 2072 120413 000)

Included mthe fael spare cars ana consurrables stack vaus 15 3

stock 12002 EAQO UL Incluun g ir propo by aeve o prerert

[FORe] RO R DINEN

for weartanty and =it
.

pledoed ac secirt s for izhahes (2027 naono

The Torrnany Pad ne stocke A 20 dune 20032002 anns

o tnusable ‘el

Dznz2 ERXE 000

Trere gy been acaimpair et secagqrmes duanng the scar onostone 12022 aarc Ne irmeenton,y has been
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13t

Group Company
2023 2022 2023 2022
{resialed)
N . £'000 ‘ E'OQO o £'000 £000
A;n;:;;:sfall|ngdue aﬂeron;year o e P e et v/ PR

Frepa, mer: 18,714 - -
Amounts falling due within one year
| mars ard a0, snies W Lsloe e 297,609 223,238 - - :
26,075 42,050 14 392
Sy rere e e ing e 2 - - 21,227 32,950
21,338 20197 494 3843
3,475 - 4,624 2527
Drorreate Guars al pisbuments e 21 108,164 55126 -
Srepay e b s tasdines e 189,146 145602 184 176
’ S helo ‘o renan 18,620 - - -
- ’ 825,068 623876 26,543 35,888

Loan: and cavarre. tornstorfiens 141,927 157662 - -
]
i

Loans and advances o cuslomers are staled nor of mowsons ot £34 542 000 (2022 F1.4874000),

Frepayrmetits ane acciued moecrie are stated ret of provisieas of 2042700012022 £7-35,000

Acsets held for resale arein reiation to One Healthcare where tangib.e fixed assets have been reciassified to
curtent assets as at 30 June 7077

No iterest is charged on amounts owed by group undertacenos, as tne oatstanding balances are unsccurec
and repavabile on demand (2028 nene)

Note 26 detalls the pricr penod agjustments

i
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14 [T I R Do [ T

Group Company
2022

2023 llestated) 2023 2022

£'000 £000 £000 £006

ol oot 50,183 58,004 1 76
Dbt aned s wen ey - 10,273 - -
R N P B T 52,303 24,362 - -
T B LTS ) P LY 29,844 2428 - -
Lov el v e Torresd oo 81,419 75465 699 373

430,891 298,264 700 449

b T Y L T B A Y N C VR P S P SR o

Group
2023 2022
Amounts falling due between one and five years £000 £000
Sl oy iy Tua 2.052 5,899
A I I K P 2.274 6,264

704,846 395233

Serho b g e cor et peh

Group
2023 2022
ng due after more than five years £'000 £'000
T e T s 2401522- e e pesgu
e s el 160 4,578 24,676
o 245,100 £98.092

IR R I RN N T B I v is el s SRR W AR 949,946 993 325

Amounts falli

kWb RS

Thie Compan, bas o credtors dos i gieater ban ons et

SrciLrts peed toreisted partes aro Leses rcd, nor-irtzret Lear ng acwl repey asle o derand
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16 - o

2023 2022

Group ‘ ) £000 _ £o00
e betveer are aed o oar, 700,520 383.070
e i ce faan 1 arals 240,522 5735416
1,158,184 1044218

The Company had no bank oans at 30 Jure 2023

Ihie bank .©ans are secires against assets of the Group with each loan as nold by the subsiciary shown Below

2023 2022
7 Interest rate go00 000
Vs Frorgy nritend 6 maonth SONIA plus 1.60% 411,016 429138
Ceocar Lrery, and Iafrasten e L ed SONIA plos Z'QQ/°.+ © 7% 125.000 -
non-utilisation fee
) 3 month EURIBOR plus
cosEneray ot , .94
b bra, e 120%, Fixed rate 1.70% 26,609 30,946
Foomsnengy = lance ©A5 12% + 6 menth EURIBOR 55,553 56,079
B oe ey Dhergy ot 6 month SONIA plus 1.50% 281,938 284,348
Tl rston P sl e e 6.49% fswap rate of 459% + - 114,026
’ 1.9% margin)
s Fearabbs Lrergy LI L e 6 month SONIA plus 2.5% 72,717 85718
et Lo ik o dee D Lid 17% + BBSY 156,563 31.614
Lt | lenes Liraters 5% + SONIA + 2.5% non- 18,749 12,306
utilisation fee
M e Des aner b nes nteo 3% + SONIA -',-‘1'2‘/" non- 10,000 -
v utilisation fee
Zenlet oot Manaaenens ©oitcd Fixed rate 2.5% 39 43
1,158,184 1,044 218

SCNIA replaced LIBOR as the effecive interbank lending rale system from 1 January 2022 The rate change

resulted nono commercal imaact 10 the busimess

Finance leases
The fLture rminmuary finance lease payments are as folcws:

2023 2022

) £'000 E000

Moot Ster than e pedl 1,195 2428

[t than e year At o Hiatel Than fue et 6,594 5,855

Fater b fve year 79,141 76461

Total aress paytoe s 86,930 84,788

_08S Frianiie Loares {50,457) (51.785)

Carrying amount of the liability 36,473 33,003
The finance leases primarily relate to a leased bulding and healtvcare equipment Theare are no contingert

rertal, rencwal or purchase option clauses Reals pagable nmaease by lecal mfiauon Firance leases are

seclred aganst the leascd assets

ar 30 Juns 2024

%]

The Compary has ne inance lease
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i7 D i

Decommissioning
provision Deferred tax Total
£'000 £000 £'000

Uil sl e 41,023 37,828 78,851
Cormane o G d o gz e 319 (27,1086} (26.787)

Gro up

P fo T e R Tt T e s b — e - 21,363 21,363
T LIS BT TR TS I TIVIIN (4.612) - 4612)
AU L SnE S U T et - 7,558 7.358
Lo iditg =t 11 e 730 - 730
AP TRA A TN {19) - 1o

37,441 39,443 76,884

Sl

[he gecommissioning provson s beld o

>fatare obligatons Wrelum lana on shieh teere are onerd
wind Comass and sotar farms, o ther ongr 3 Cordinor The amounts a1e 1ot expecten 1o Be ullisea for in
Crcess b 2L oears

The Tompary bad po atoasons gt S0 e 20027

18 F A ' ' [ [ TroT e
Mhe Groun srd Comzany have the tollow i shares capita,
Group 2023 2022

Allotted, called-up and fully paid £000 £'000

TR P AR P I

175,876 161,662

Crdirzry dhgre mE T e

Company 2023 2022
- o £'000 £'000

175.876 161662

All_otled, callgd-up ant‘:ll fqlly

Crd e, wb e ot

Darng the pea the Cronp ssucd 122 740908 12022 110866 704 aioingry shares af I
O LT

adoregate N aas of L14 218 D00l FATSET DU T the snarcs ssue dunng o

AL G T DATE TR

FOADTREOT ey the g

corvsaleraticn o

grang rise

A

chares of 0010 v st 37 sggreante natr sl salue ot Eral

Eriovoss pad for the sharss acng nige fo s preom ar e Lol 2020 fral

S Grour A Adopted e r aa o AUCLLrTg PONCIpies a0 ay SO rRg A8 Par S g re U ns e Lo,

A

sharc pomnacor sre reared a5 re, nad sl e, s oncten A emonls

therefire the caare capral 2o
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In shiarg capitat ansing both before and atter the restructiure are repcrted as rovements in the Zioup share
capital

Dunng the year the Company 1ssued 14213

aogreaate nomimal value of £14 214000 (2022 £119870000 Of tha shares issued durng the vear, ttal
considerator of EZE7ANT000 12022 [203 7200008 was paid 1or the shares, guing rise 1o a pemnam of

Ty

2 el of s owen ordinary

2242 205000 077 £191 704 000 Dunne the year the Grous purchased ri
PIayie]

shares of £ril each vtk an aggiegate normiral value of Lril (2022 Enl) Total consideration of Frul 22022 Fril
was pad for the shares, guimng nse o a prorium of Fril (2022 £ril)

wwre 1s a cngle class of ordimary shares Thete are no restrictions on the dstnbution of dividends and the
repayirent of capita;,

Cash flow hedge reserve
The cash fle

WA

voedge reserve s Lsed to record Lansachions ansing from the Group's cash flow

Medging arrancemerits

Merger reserve
The merger teserve ghses from Uhe d fference hetweer the farr value of the shares issues and the book values

cf the subsidhanes acqguned.

8 I N I S
The Toverment i nan conirahng intereats was as follows

Group

Note 2023 2022
Group £000 £'000

S R R
A1t 200 (2,901} 5721
Sale clsubserary andertalnige @ st 29

27 {11,231} -

o en Controllg e

Tolal compraner.s o Jon gt at e o 1,337 (6.522)

FRAT 0PI L nterest

{12,795) (2,900
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20 P e b

A% oat 30 Jure AD2A te e no COnNgenaIes Joross the Group o Cormnpan,

21,
Caryng ansauis of fnarcial asects ard latul ties

Group Company

2023 2022 2023 2022
Group £000 £000 £'000 £000

. ML W M as st L s e RN A B S SRS A3 e R Sk £ L b

Carrying amount of financial assets
L L O L I L A LI R 508,042 423,150 509 4,235
Tl e e 105,691 54,409 - -

Wogaanen ol wale ooy e

Carrying amount of financiat liabilities

Mo ol L e o 1,265,555 1,126,163 1 76

Mote 26 detais e paot poned adpstimests
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Derivative financial instruments

The Croug's fmandal nsk managentent secks 1o nminim-se the exposute tomarkel nek, cream nsk, hgudity ano
cash flovw nsk. and cnergy marke! risk

a) Market risk

Energy market risk
The erergy »2ctn 1 expenernc i cgrificant tursulence ans there s o nsk that forecast leves ofincame arc

rot acheved due to changes in whalesale cnergy prices, off take corhacts or gos@rnnrent suhadies Changes

o Government policy, of 1ecuiator intervention may result in reduced mcome stiearas wthir the groun die

o addtonal lovies

Currency risk

other currers 25 poncipaly Euro and Austiahan dollar Corseguently. the Groun s oxposed 1o feregn
exchange nsk due b exchange rate moverments, which afect the Group's ansactional experses and the

travslahon of earring and ret assets of its Non-sterling ORetations

Transactional exposures

Trarsacional cxposares arize from adninistiative and otner exnense in currencies chier than the Grous's
proesentadicnal carrenay Sterlingl Toe Granps enters o (o forwaird foregn exchangs contragts and foregn
excNENGe Saaps to mitigate the exchange rale risk for ceitan [cregn cunency payabiles and rece pts e
farward currency contracts and swaps are measaed al fan value, whicn s determined waing valuation
rechrigues that stiise observable mputs e ke, mputs used 0 vaiuing the derivatives arg the forward
eachange rates for TOP AUD ard GBE EUR O 40 Junc 2023 the far value of the SGreign cunency contracts

wag an asset of Emil 12022 £l Fand ¢ labibily i Cral 12000 Ll

Translational exposures

Balance sheet translaticnal expasures anze on conschdation o1 the retranslanon of the balanoe shieet of non-
sterling oocrations nto sterling, the Group's presentational currency The level of cxposure 15 rev ewed Dy
management and the potental toregn exclhanas maovement s within an acceptable level of nsk and therciore,
tyoically, the Group's polcy to not o act vely hedge these exposunes

Interest rate risk

The Group has exposure to fluctuations in nterest rates on 15 conowings Where tne Group enters nto
borrowing atrangements with floating rate interest. & swap arrangement 1s entercd into 1@ fix a portien of the
interest in order to mitigate against an increass e nterest rates The portion of interest to be fixed 15 assessed
on a case by case basis Management can elect whether ta Bedge account for these arrangements or an
mdividual transachor basis and nave clecied ¢ apply Nedge accounting for interest rate swaps The swaps are
baced cn a onngipal arount of the loan facilily ano matuwre on the same date On 30 June 2023 the
outstanding intercst rate swaps have a maturity inexcess of live years and the far value 180 ar asset position
of L1045 691 000 (2022 hatalty of £54 402 000

Price risk

The Croup s a shon- to mediumi-tern lender to the resdential property market To the extant that there s
detenorauca in tne level of house pices that affects the propertes that the Group's leans are secured aganst,
thore is a s« that the Group may not recoun its full exposute Thrs 1= mitigated by the shors-feim nature of the

toans and the corservative level of lean 1o value that the Grouns prepared o lend at
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b) Credit risk

Customar Dredin nskos itaated through the Croups credil contb ol policios, wlhuck arenn place 1o ensure that

T CULOMEs Bave an appropnaic Cedt misiory srd are rearitoreg on an angandg Rass

c) Liquidity risk

Lraeachty nisk aremanzged b, ensunng toar sufficert cach s avalabis o ford contnang and futie operancrs

caudity nse anees on bank loans roprace aooss e Gioop and s« reanagen thronah carefol roarmtchng o

cosenarns and sengibie ewels of dekbt Bor LEHUE S TeCEDE

wAPTIS D o tErm mans vhereas cuy e

ruoughour the wear a9 mel as merest snd icdemutionrs onoour short tenmn aan boos Tasn flows nskois

anaged throwgh sngorg cash floys foresasing to o ars roceipts are carhcent o miest L anlines as they tol

dLe

22 . g

A e year end the arcan Nad Casdal comrmitments as foloes

2023 2022
7 £000 £000

Group ]
[ TR e D TP A LI S TRt T A N T A LA AT R RTLAIES 118,859 247254

Ll B e p Al e Wb e e 197,320 175600

AUAG June the Dacan Faa iola future matne i ieass paymients under nen-cancellable cperanng oases

as follows,

2023 S
Land and Other Land and Other
buildings Lulldngs
£000 £'000 £000

o em senlaE g e e 4 e o wsamer i = R e v o o auSem e

£00o

Foest lalet Th o e o 10,350 781 8,707 661
o hare T ranar e st e 34,358 709 31,627 726

T T S A I 98,367 - 95.664 -
143,075 1,490 135948 1387

[ Group nad o oib=r 25 balance dheet 3ogansments (2027 qone:
f "

Pinder sectoors 3340% 2l 4728 07 e Corrpartes 207 2000 thie paornt compar, Fore Teadeg Lnted has

auararesd 5 cunstandirg ebe e o th OPTLE TS taking e eaermpt 20t ol the snbad anes hist

SEre T D at e S0 lre U T nints thely ere sanihed v ful Thace Lann ies wral

cow e anfoceable adannT forn Tad rg Lnutag £, ar, proon 10 wner a0, sLe

[ Corrpan, Pea ac capita T ctne comerments 3 80 Jure J023
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
230 T e e T e

On 24 Gotobeor 2023 Tern Trading Cevelopment Lumited UFTDEL & subsician, of the Group succes fully sold
Dulacca HeldCa Pty Ltd and its subs dianes to Octopus Australia Master Trust A profit of £ 2247 was made ¢n
the sale

i Sctober 2027, the Group raises FA17m traom existing shareholders thiroagh an offer to subscrbe for forther

snares

Under FRS 102 3% 1A disclosures need not be given of transactions ongred inte between two Or imaore
members of 3 Sroup. provided that any subsidiary wieh s 3 party (G the transachion s whelly cwned by sucn
A memuer

Cunng the vear, fees of £90 490,000 12022 £779354.0000 weare charged to the Group by Octopus Investments
Limiited. & relaed parte duc toots sarificant mflucrce over the ently Oocpus Investments Lirmited wias

recharged legal ard professional fees totallng L75,000 (2022 £10,155F by the Group At the year end, an
amount of ENT 20322 £5 5001 vias outstanding wh'ch s ncluded n trace qreditors

The Group s entitled to a proft share as a esult of tsnvestment in Tenda LR & related sarty duc 1o ke
rnanagement personnel in commaor, In F043 5 share of proﬂ equal to FA52 010 (2022 £5 249 000) has ceen
recogrised by the Group At the vear ena. the Group aas annterest in the member's capital of £15, 42000
{ FS 276000

2022 L3552 LU0 and acorucn mcome due of £2 812 000

The T fnganss 10 lenaig actreanes which imclude balarces provided torelated partes Regarding eauties

R key manageiment posonnel e comrmon, loang of 265070000 (¢ 90,0005 actruec mccre of

F28 800 000 (2022 L13758S0000 and dolered nocome of ENG 2022 LRI were outstand ng at vear ena

Curnng the year inierest income of L9162 000 (2022 E?,lG0,000 ang ‘ees of F 14.G00 12022 £384,000)

wete recogr‘nsed N reaton o thewe loans

Ay at 40 June Z023 FHILRGZ2 BN was owed to the Company by Bracken Trading Limitedd, a rclated party

by key management perscnnel in commorn.

Other than the transactions disclosed above, the Company's other relaled party transacnons were with s

whely cwned subsidiary members of the Group

251 L v (NP L O Tl ol

I the aoirion of the directors, theare 15 e ultimate controlling party o parent corpany
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
26 - 1

a) Derivative adjustment

Ve e oorducted Ay SHPNCs years scccLrtrs eaimend O et o e COmprenene s nnoete . Foie 3l

16 dervallve ercgniicn We havd dert flea & erre rmanng o all finardia ,eats ntone 2017 relating v the

AMCrUEatCn of 08§ seinorved with 3 pedih. cash floe heage he resylt or o refirancna

erercise dandettdken o 2017 snd the Group has rece ved Lo tess onal ad.oe

Srelalicn 1o e aroounirg

realmient Lnor rovea, 10ees dincoeeied the amortisation 3° the logs was alteaay eflectea 1n the Lodaled

tan sealuz OF Lo cash flow hoages, and the amotieatiort 5 Man inc rrecly e recogiistd terde, ower the

e of the cash flowe hedye TS also nas a corseguends o o calculaton of kodye neteclver ess The

g s Srnredacticnmn nstencal terest Cost ard arequsl and copoate reduchion 1

curidative inpac

ofner comprebena e Nodire A sumimary S the mpgt of the correclion s provded below sk clndes

“he assodiated tay aaustivert,

Year ended Accumulated Year ended

30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
{as stated} {restated)

£000 £000 E'000
e vmia e e e Zdwgéwmnm L «4,,)(;5_ _19454
Al 6469 1,209 7678
Feotora ar bbb 2ot {38.14%) 1575 136.570)
pearcn Lo e {136,049 {(5.849; (141.898)
et o T Lo gl e s T el 2 6,603 11.439) 5,164

Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2022 adjustments 30 June 2022
(as stated) (restated}

Group £'000 £000 £000

B mmmeeam . - or . . - B L I T e s e L Qi e Afrsedneg ¥ Tara | rem A S b e P

(63,0051 11,088 (51.917)

SRR e e 32192 (8,285) 23907
Cobstiin 21 54.410 /16 55126
e Tae e bl i anh (8.161) (3,013 [12.174)

Pt (41,597 3769 [57828]
St sd Lot ) 2,770 12 560 13,730,
T D 16,294 1574 17868
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

P A R O T TR T el RN

a) Millwood Designed Homes acquisition

On 25 January 2022 the Group acguired MOH (Group: Limitcd and s subsdianes througn the purchase of
100% of the shizre capral 1or consigeration of £24,161.000

The followimng takes summianise the considoration paid by the Groop, the fam value of e assets acguired, ara

the ot s assuned at the acquisition date

Consideration 7 ‘ S S E£'000
et attrlzatab o s 720
[efeiren oo e atin 2.000
Totat consideration - S 23261

details of the far valus of the net assels acgures ana goodwll ansing are as fultows

Book value Adjustments Fair value
£000 £000 £000

ﬁ,ﬁ,ﬁr ,Ar,',,hﬂ......wm_x AR S i 0 bk - S o - wk.w..w,w....;,,.é;m
[miang b g s 331 - 331
Sk 31651 {797) 30,854
Iharde and cther recen an e 1,363 - 1363
Tlaek ann conh enuivaner e 6,771 6771
Irisde ang ool o oot {3.332) - (2.337

et (18,860} - {18.860)

Net assets acquire& N 18,393 (797} 17,596
LT TN 6,565

Total consideration - 24,161

-]

Goodwll resulurg fom the business combnation was £6,565000 and nas an estimated useful ife of 1

vears reflectng the lifespan of the assets acydired.

The consoldated statement of comprehiensive income for tne vear mcludes £12 604,000 reverue and & loss

before tax of £469 000 m espect of this acquis tion
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28 - Sl -

L reponca pgsulls ate preparcd noaccoroanco st Unted Kingd o Accourt rg Standards rzlading
Froancial =eporing Standara 102 a5 dotared o the Bmandial Starenianis startng on pece 42 of 19¢ Arnual

Fepart In measubng 70 performance, Lie Inane o imediores har e use 10 nde those 1at hayve Deer
J &

derved frony L rep Tres it order oo ehnrale facto s thiat distert y oo Cr- eIl Comipatisors These

are consdered mon LAAP T nanaa! nieas

Lites

Net debt
[

St ide et « veral cash postion and

s computed @s

2023 2022
£000 - ‘ EQQU
ot At oL L 1033184 1.044.218

AP 1 125,000 5,364
Grossdebt - : ' 1158184 1,049,582
T R - ST  156.019) (2564151
Netdebt - ' 793,167

I

iadhy

1,001,265
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EBITDA

Farnmgs helore interest tax, depreciation and amacrtsation UFBITRAT S calculated Sy agust ng prohn after
tax for iterest, tax, cemrec alion and amortisation, i addition to income and expenses that go not relate 1o
the aay to day oneratons of the Group We provde EBITDA in addinar to pioht after tax as il ahows us 19

assess alr perfonmance without the effects of inanoing and capital éxpendruics

Che fodawing talile detar s the adiustments made to the repaorted recults

irestated]
2023 2022
] . o ) N.‘",.te ) ) E'.ooo ] ) £'000
'F;‘féﬁtllloss) for the hna;:;alyear‘ T e "(‘i’;lggg;m o *.%“656“
Al
Arrerisatca sl intar el assels ’ 43055 37849
Irops e nt chmbana o gt & 936 7913
Lot aat o af tar gl assels ’ 103754 101.802
Ireparents S 21670
PAbe rost far Al 5210 S0 ot €xpe ness 0 49,265 25,270

Corsplicra itrog 12.674 1,105
s - {17.208) 17,868

el {955) (5,249
1045 (25,537]
(713) [150)

NFCrEet re cleabae o sitlar e

EBITDA o ' 81,963 194917

Nate 20 detars the pnor penoa adjustmerts
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29 -

Detalls of the clfsid sy andeta<ings a1 as o

Narme

SO L

[ RN U Tl A

Sielettuds L

S T tie el

Loy bt

Atrgntrle Land

IR NIRRT I U IS TR RSN I
Eamroan, 7ot Lenites
SATESI e TS
N P AT
Pieel e, Lo Ly e
TR T 1 DO S B U B T
O T R LY R I U RN
B e (e e, Lot
i b e S ey Lot
sty 5ol Do Ry
SIS N
[N LN VS NITPRES I
CorErane o L
I D SR IV Ep
R N ERI S R I
e Popbons
Er T 1
Sron e EIN v
= | e
TR Lo o r

RN roeld

ERL N D] "

A

IR R N R NI

Toarpern, Lt

Cr ey broained Jeniteg

iR TEATO L L

Country of
incorporation

S iee Ao,

Joteg =t atm
Lrer] <o

Pl

Jten A gonm
Urted Aingd-m
Lo ed Kl
cooted Krgderm
Trer ==
bram e
Lot inadom
oed K gdore
Jtoo e g dom
L ed ingdsem
irrterd B pdoes
e Koegdom
Chee s =maasen
R R lalelsTuiad

Leatedd < rgdor

Class of

shares

Crrdinary
Crdinary
Ordmnary
Ordimary
Crdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Grdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Qrichnary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Chrdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Orddinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Drdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary

O-dinary

Principal

Holding activity

100%
100%
100%
10062
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1G0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

IT Secunty pr.rowdf:r 7
Holding company
Energy generaticn
Erergy generation
Holding campany

Fiore network
production

Energy generation
Energy generaticn
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Hoiding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
tnergy genaraticn
Friergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Holding company
Haoldma company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding compary
Energy aeneratian
Ernergy generation
Energy generahion
Frnergy generation

Energy generaticn
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oo Lant de saule

sl [rzanru]
Cacasbregs brnea”
Tk e

Sancet Sl mann Leates”

kN
Loatte

fnorgy L

S g wmired”

Drddat Eeeray at 't irathraonre

TLPL ce lalehefraate Ry

CLPE ox asaense s o |

CERS LAY

Soer e

| e

.
5

hwlsmn Deadr e Lrege L er

i

Tbustor Seoar Farer
Ltz g o Teeo et

[ N e I K A e

o B D ned™

rinfedt

Clararcod 5o ar SEV L mled”

U e elenrnends Lerited”
CTE Erarcges Lo teg”

O S es Lorited”

O PR 19P1 L miterd”

CLEE 193 ned”
CLRR olamags Lines

CLEE o ts 1 bmited

LT Tropes s S bimeren”
VLR e s B Lnnen
Tl oried”
b RO =2 Lnitedd
CLEE RO - £ Lirnted T
[ P T

Lirre ™

FE RO

Zolrnen

G

Sarl

Country of

incorporation

Franze

Franwe

Fran.e

Irites Kirgdsm
Creles Korgasim
frelaraa

Uritec Krgoom
Uritec kKirgocm™
United Kingdor
Lrred Kimdarm
Fearoe

Frarce

frarce

nied Kinndo
Loaed kingdeer
Lined Kinodorn
Lnied ingdo
Cated Aingda
rnted Hingdam
Jruted Hirgdom
Urited firgasm
Urited HKirgdom
Urited Kirgdam
Lrited Kargdaom
Lirited Kingadam
Lriben Krgoem
Lirited Kergootr
Urited K rgdem
Linites? Ksngdom
L.rtea Kingdom
Liten K ngdom
Lt Kimcdo™

United Kingdor

shares

Class of

Crdinary
Ordinary
Chrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordmnary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
QOrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding  activity

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal

Frnergy gencration
Energy generation
Frergy generation
Energy gencration
Hotding company
Frergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Lnergy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Hotding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Frnergy generation
Energy generation
Daormant company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Dormant company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
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Name
Thpe by R AR LIS
b e Lt
N attb ey nled”
Lo et Hadas ol
Cotoaben bkt Loveen”

oo rd e

Crapnell Taree

[ T R R LA

e Len e

T RN TS

ket

Lot e, edarc v Lnonted

e arsn it

s Lol P

Cone b eeet Lt gl

Leabay s e oo Db

T M B S R ETLPRNE

e Do s s

Lroer ar Dinoeted™

Losprs Tane e’

oarraFren b o

Dllgors i orres ~oan
Pgena T L=

. TR A

Lorr,r = rate

R L ]

L FIRNIES IR

Bizowt 7 ! N

- oy ' alt

-] | o

Fe s ¢ ]

Country of

incorporation

Credd K anses

e T G

Mg mcd

v Kimagge o

e e gdern

Iraed K coom

AR Bl T T o]

Yercdn o gnoen

e Kogaom

Adneed Eeogoo n

Lrees wngdiay

Lt oed e

Lt d A gdon

Shred Ko

IR S TH |

L e inadee

Lrated madorr

Jroed rgaoe

Heres mgaom

ALstaig

Alsbig s

PR EE]

Class of

shares B

Ordinarny
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Chrdinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Drdinary

Ordinary

Ordhnary

COrdinaty

Ordmaty
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrcinary
Drdinary
COrdmnary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Ordinaty
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crrdinary
Drdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
COedinary

Crdmary

Holding
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
00%
100%
10O0%

100%

100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1003
100%
100%
Helsy4
100%

100%

Principal

activity

Erergy generauon
Encrgy generation
Energy genaraticn
Erergy generatien
Energy generation

Snerly gereration
Cnergy generstion

Development of
bBunding projects

Construction of
domestic buldings

Development of
building projects

Energy generation
Energy genaralicn

Fibre network
produchan

Energy genaration
Energy genearation
Frergy generahon
Energy generabon
Energy generation
Energy genetation
Erergy generation
Energy generaton
Holding company
Heldirg company
Holding company
Energy generation
Haotldiny company
Frergy generation
“nergy gereration
Energy generation
Energy generaticn

Erergy generat:an
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name

DO P T TR

R

Ller sl France Z/&

Llrv ey Trance 255 30

Licw wen brance 2o,

Lev cfrance 27 5o i

Letsod rance Sl

4

Lle v =aut dar S

Chos fnery S barce 3A%

Ched Srergy Ademited

zhes Fricegy & Frarce O8%
Sl beeer g, e Y
Flicss Cevay Hodras 3
Flos Brenay Hednges omees™

[y Reaeeable sty Zrnetedd™

Froalamveloprment Tingree | o-enn™

By sl s |

Sl Mo es i art A rote s

Clicia Homsestaranigee

Flivies Hlorrees iNetled Lo -

Llrear Homres SSantherni L™

E e Hormes St o

oA Rores Limmited”

Thylg Ser b Limeted”

Choia Oxfond Dimmatedd™

Clhos Seath Linnited

Cle a Southern Trmted”

Shaa s i bl L

Hoad Lierted”

Country of
incorporation

e b v e

Frerce

iranc:

France

Linited K rodor

France

Liriten [Gmadem

Urieo Kingdom

Lrites Kingdzm

Lritea Kingdom

United Kirgdor

Jnited Hirgdom

Unred Kingaom™

Unizd Kngoo™

LIriteg Kmadan:

Unitec kimgdem

IJritec Kingdem

Urited Kinadom

Linled Kirgdorm

United <irgdom

Jated Kingrom

inted Kmngdom

Linted Kingdom

Class of

shares Holding
Crdinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 160%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
‘QOrdinary,

Deferred, 100%
Preference”
Crdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Crdinary 100%
COrdinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%
Ordinary 100%

Principal
activity

B e S Towina B oo

Energy generation
Energy generation
Crnergy generation
Energy generation
Lnergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Helding compary
Halding company
Helding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Construction of

domestic buildings

Financial services
hoiding companies

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Development of
tuilding projects

Construction of
domestic bulldings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Development of
building projects

Development of
budding projects

Construction of

domestic buildings
Buying and selling
of own real estate

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of

domestic buildings
Buying and seliing
of own real estate
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

=1l e o

Tl b aray

Bl ot
Lot frl
el

[

Sep ey, B
Feonpimer,

Feres Loz, 0

Teenn ik

bore 7o

[ Aol o

Tecrplnfasle e boive i

e [
| e
Trea, e
Ly
S Pt AN

et

Jile
Co Headrge
e Leeatgerd
AT
Pl e s et
RETSLI ITA LT I TERN
ool brean

ke

S’

b S

oozl

e te e

o

e bl p ey Lt

e

el
EIE A
Lo

ol

A

Al

Country of

incorporation

e d Kazao

23 mgas

et mgdars
st aingoon
[Rla RO S T T
e Aregdom
vited Kigais
Linrzea {go0 ™
Uz vgdom
Jeped ingar
U ed Krgae
L2 ngdem
simited wangdoem
Urised Koo v
L rcen £ gdoemn

cargd fingaam

In-e g ki

Uren o gdom

Lrilzd Gagdorn

PRI AR Bls F ]

e Ko

riled <ngderr,

Lrtent - mados

Rk

[RIIEE REINE Wy

SO L Bl

Class of

shares

Ordinary

Ordhirary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordirary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
COrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmnary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordnary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
COrdinary

Crdinary

Holding
100%

100%

100%
0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
180%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
i00%
100%
1005%
0%

100%

Principal
activity

Eriergy generation

Energy project
develcomen! and
managemerit

SENVICeS

Energy generation
Cnergy generation
Erergy generation
Holdmg company
Lneray generation
Energy generation
Holding cormpany
Holding company
Erergy generalion
Holdhng company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company

Hotding company
Holdmg company

Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Halding comparny
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
crergy generaion
Holding compary
Haolding company
Haolding company
Holding company
Supnly of fertdiser

Energy generation
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Name
[rzi (i pe Vned Faron 1 id
warlsll Ereeag, Lurerd

daret T o7

Allpeats T
Coaanct i

< Lirrutea e 2l

Crencharrbe S Faceas e
oy e sares Lo te
Coaebedac cp z oo
Haletrr e S et Lineled”

Pl ok W e Ml T

e’

Helamas

beaymiaker Ualdveooo)

BRI PIAE DN N PSSR Ihdo It

seaeraheroniak s L dorgs U nled”
Fray Ak sk as Lid”

=t M R £ Lt

et [oweer Lo

Vgt =ean e Farm Direate A4

il Co Fane L™

Hellame o it

Hi Pescrce Braver Leibad

Hurait Sy T ritead”
Frringiare Foeer Linnnted
[recell Posegesr Lireiled™

James o Road Boeray Teemited”

dnrassie Fibee Holdimge i teot

Jinassic Db Lomiren™

Falrs Toaeer Lot
Lar gan Poweer Leeatne”
Letbars Slar onnctod™
Cls Towedar L]

Ci st Seslar s Dirrntcd”

L Cerrrre e gt s

Lo

Country of
incorporation
Hinced vargooo

Pnted K goon,

dntes Krgaom

United Kirgoo.

U otea i odim
Uned Kirgdem
Folana

Limted Frodom
e Forngedm
LInited I8 ngdorn
Uridzag Krodem
Lit'te 1 Kingdem
Uried Kengdom
Limteg K nedorm
Lirtea Himgdem
Uriten Kingdern
Lrites Kimadom
et kKimgdom
Lrited Kingdaor
Lniteg Kingdom™
wreter Kingdom
Urited Hingdo™
rited Kingdo—s
wotees Kingdam
Jnled Kirgdom™
Loted irgdo™
Jnced Kirgao e
Unted irgoo™
Urited irgao

Urced Kingdzom

Uned firgeo™

R

Crdinary

Class of
shares

Chdinary

Chrdinary

Cirdinary

Crdinary
Ordmary
Ordmnary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordimary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordmary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal

Hok_:li.n_g activit_y _

Frergy generation
[ormant company

Fibre retwork
production

[ibre network
production

Energy gereration
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Friergy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
knergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Fitre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Encrgy generation

Energy generation

Fibre network
preduction
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Name

EPIA R L ST R I TR RTLE

S T S N FRT (RS |

IRSREY PUKE TN SRR O e ]
ST A AR = TS DRI TR T
P e Tl e Lt o
NI I P Lf
FALe PG L
Mead s Do Lt
AT e Lt o

CAelica Lra ke g, rend”
Ak BRIV RIANITEIS)
[T N A STON O TARR TSI
S A 1 N RN R (I LN T
Tl S [N TN T A
Pl Pere o ool rie ket
L T I T B IR N (AN I b
fan b LR P TR B Y T T
t el e LA =0 ket |t
b Tt =t Dl 2 e tagy
1 L B e LT T O ST
Larirs, Fore Heme eele
AR
ren Tl e
T |
"T (IR PN
p= e T i [N
i - Fer =

Country of
incorporation

e g
PO R TIES

Lo s imgme
Fosgbkoaas,

oo eeadem
Ao s gdo
Lped ¥in o
Uise: <emgroem
oaed Ko en
Lerea vmgdor
Lntea oo

Lrited Kinzoo~

e Angierm
Loed korgooe

L g Simiged o
hnited Krgooe
Liritest e jose

LA TR St e sl

e g g,

Lirited <ingacr

Imea ¥ -ade

Lo Ao

LT B

Lrared Mmoo

IR b b e
el oy e
P e s ]

Class of
sha_res

Ordinary
Cirdinary
Drdinary
Ordinary
Cirdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Chrehinary
Ordmary
Crdinary
Urdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ohdinary
Drdinary
Crdinary
Crdmary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Holding
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1007
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

i00%

Principal
activity

Frergy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation

Fore network
production

Frergy generation
Crergy generalion
Crergy generation
Energy gencration
Holdirg comoany
Erergy generaticn
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company

Asset leasing
company

Holding company
Holding comipany
Holaing company
Energy generation

Constructon of
domestic buildings

Construchon of
domestic builkdings

Construchon of
domestic buildings

Canstruction of
domestic pulldings

Holding campany
Erergy gencrahior
Energy genaration
Energy generation
Tnergy grncration
Energy generahion
Encrgy aeneration
Enerqy neneration

Encrgy generation
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Name ... .
Sl et st Far Linites
Slor b b Boeoor Levieds

N IS R NTRT RS B

Cryreare Bveoeaor s

Coldhall Frogcesge boe cver e Pl s i tedd”

Uy Trucre Toath Lered pre ey

Healthoan e atedd = o inte: liguidsateor 277

gz Tran e Norh e e

He cptal Lirmilen pat el liepncalasn ST

Coctus certral Loredd e s ausl, Uhie et o

St |oitend,
e Wedas bl vt = oadimgs Ling ted”

ar o jterd

Coia Wedogehall S
Falreys Bacoro mmd”
Fare a Heolar s ronted™

Farcadle o

o Broaotard oot

ERREE

TSI S Gr

N RS RIS TS I LRI IS BN
e Rarm Lnnesas

Fortaes Scaar Lirneed”

Pyors Lane Seaar Lid

Codcers lark Roan froasgy Lesated”

mre”

Rangefod Cars

Barygetord Coneree s L teo”

Aanzeford Tvencector irated”

Rorngelord Dorkeg rmiledd (e Dusly
Chigeeedl

el
Eanaefnra =ast Srratead Lrotrds

Ranactors Haolamas ©nuled”

Raraetewd Pokenng Limted”

Fargetord Bal Lireted™

sbigteh Lo el

Herigelord

Country of
incorporation

T Tan i S

L teo Ko adoen,

we Krgdom

ated Kingdam

rad krgasm

Uned Himgoom

SAntl 4 Aincasm

Jrtea rgdors

Uriteg Kirgdo~

Lirten Kiradomn
Lriten Kradomn
Lsmit=d Kirgdom
Lined Kimgdam

Uned Kingdzm

Woted ingoom

reled finodors
drited kingdor
Uriteg Kirgdom
Uritee Kirgdom
Lruten Kridorn

Linbers korgdom

Lmted Kingeom

Jnted kincdem

Jnited Kinadem

Lirted Kinadoe

Lritec Kirgdo

Lrtec Krgdom

Laces Keadom

Jned Kimgoorn

Class of
shares
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Chrdinary

Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

wr

Holding

10C%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%

100%

100%

Principal
activity

b ey AL

Energy generrat‘;(m
Energy generaticn
Holding company
Energy gencration
Holding compary

Frowsion of
healthcare services

Provision of
healthcare services

Holding company

Halding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Energy generation

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation

Energy generation

Care services for a
retirement vitlage

Retirerment village
development

Retirement village
developrnent

Care services for a
retirement village

Retirement village
development

Haolding company

Retirement vitlage
development

Retirernent village
development
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SN I TI PO CR (LS S I A

IR TR BT
R ke 1 717
Fo« T [t
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Seasoarsrareaq oeen e
el e Lo s
b e e
ERLES IR I T B N TR RTINS
Sl e
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Crelbveche g e
el erate it
I [ AR el v el (Lo

et Rl Pl be o Boalannioyg L atens
St ab et Pl e
a R ol
coarf BEOT S A
Sotarm R o]
Larfr s id g
EEin IR it
e B S
ol ST
SR T
Sl ap e T = Lhgte )T
ool T E 1
Sreanfr s lar 1
b el r el
I '
[ e S
[ by

Country of

incorporation

LrREd R a

oo Amgdim

BN R oo A A

Lened gy o

Fhee <mg e

brance

Precte g dTm

BT O s IR

Lz ingaor
I ed fmgacem
e o ganm

Lt Kimass

s Segdim

el gdem

[T I VTATs SIS

Lised Simcases

Class of
shares

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crrdinary
Ordinary

Crrdinary
Ordinary
Cirdinary
Cirdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinaty
Crdinary
Crdinary
Qrechinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Orcinary
Crdinary

Crdinary
Crdinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Crdinary

Holding
won
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%
1006%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

160%
100%

100%
100%
1002
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
“00%
100%
1C00%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal
activity

Holding cormpany

Retirement village
development

Inergy gencration
Energy generation
Frergy generation
Energy generation

onstruction of
domestic buldings

Fnergy generation

lore network
production

Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Friergy generation

supply of tromass
fuel

Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
tnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation

Energy generation
Energy generation

Frergy generaticon
Energy generation
Energy genergtinn
Energy generatior
Dormart company

Halding company
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Country of Class of Principal
Name . e . o« .. . . ncoontion  shares Holding activity =
SLmrecretoe Pty Drntes dries hegders - Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Sl Tra e Lawant LU drsd Kogdoer WA 50% Dormant LLP
Serles ralfon Ll Jinted kengdo NA 50% Dormant LLP
Secloht Frne oo ates tiney L ten drtea Kngdem Ordinary 100% Eirborgulfrgnork
Latsh Pire mites driea Kagdor Ordinary 100% Helding company
St Die et ks L] Uriteg Kowadorm Ordinary 100% ;;Ib)er;e“t;?rk
Seen I S eon Jieeited Urited Kngdom Ohrdinary 100% ;[rzr(?u::?:r’work
S e Yorerbe e d United Kimgdeen Ordinary 100% E[Zr;i?jt;?rk
Tl =ela Loz Feeatesd” Hrited Kingdos Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
Tt Sl 107 Levyterd™ Urited kinader Ordinary 100% Energy generation
127 Selar B2 et Urned Kingdar Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T Solar BT L neted” Unred Kingdes Ordinary 100% Energy generation
The rore Pepec s verpe, it Uniea Kingdorm Ordinary 160% Hotding company
The tHo e Selar -arg Lreted” Unitsd Kingde Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Thcsieabpe Lo tate (Bodios Liewtedd Hrited kingdo~ Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Fremgrrar e Power Cniled” urtea Kingdom - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
ot Digre, miledd Uritca Kingaam  Ordinary 100% Energy gencratior
Fredorm Tarss T mied Uritco Kingge~  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
[arees Solar rrnted’ Lrites Kinggem  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
DI e Lt g Urter Kingaorn Ordinary 100% Energy generation
writen Meres brongy L irted Urtteo Kingdom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Vil bt Lrites Kingda Ordinary 100% ;ﬂﬁiﬁ;}ork
Rt A Liniterd” Lriee Kinggom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
lmore g, e Uritee Kirggom  Ordinary 100% Halding company
Vit D wal Lirited™ Untea Kirgdom  Ordinary 0% E'rzrguﬂcfi\;\;ork
Wit L] Urtes Kirgge~ Ordinary 100% E)irir(julet:::work
Folaltance T s Feance Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Gootaftan 02X S50 France Ordinary 100% Energy gencration
talrmce sl Foanee Ordimary 10C% Energy generation

Wootaltonee San Faance Ordinary 100% Energy generation
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Country of Class of Principal
Name R  fcorporation  shares  Holding - activity
L e deves o Ordinary Q0% Holdirg company
Graeboon o ne g el Decinary 1G0% F;pr@ m-elwork
production
LRI T PO PR i d Siga e Ordinaty 0% Reprgvem vitiage:
cperatol
e N A L= Lal LTl ol PRI RS b ieced Krwnoes Ondingry 160% ;3;;‘21(;2?;?0
srr e e Lyt cieurnnzen Ordinary 1007% Erergy guneraton
o LT I B R AT Urtes g Ordinary 100% Holdirg cornpany
obar are it bed Kngece Ordimary 100% Ernergy generation
N e N TR wowsg Keadzm Ordinary 100% Energy generation
P T B R L B Hnana sewgdon Orchnary 100% LNergy generanorn
ol ot ) Lreed kingees - Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Vool bacty, o e Sz eocgdam Crdnary 100% Energy generation
eoaf e ver L Diced anazim Qrdinary 100% Energy generalion
Verncr sarm cpnited Lrdknge o Ordinary 150% Energy generation
Sebanir ey = Foaer g eriledd” Maeraeat e Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Vool Tear o g e e [T T PRI Ordinary 100% Holding cormpany
Vesdserbron b orier L Srsd Eogeeee Ordinary 100% Energy generation
R T T P R I £ RTINS | Ur s A Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sk Braditor bancen crred<nas s Ordinary 100% Cnerqgy generaton
Wt bl aren b g gs Lot SR e Crdinary 100% Holding cormpany
B T N N AR o Urrer <nguem Ordinary t00% Energy generation
S0 Para el enndedd Srited Kegder Ordinary 100% Energy generation
VSR de D s o Un-ea <mgdons Ordinary 100% Energy generation
X . “agoten Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Incorporated/Acquired after year end Date
. ‘1., ‘:,\,.,m a3 P i R 0w 5 o g o v e o . ]7,]190/5 -

St MTree ceton 05/12/2023
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Dlssolved or sold durlng the year and up untll s:gnmg

e R AN L E s i T e, PR . Yook

DA .‘r‘ﬂ [r rogv Recowssy Lin tf:d

ZorrmAl e

Carlmatzn 2ort Hodoo Fly - mitea

Dot Soaar Fanm Py Lirned

Lt robhlado Py oomes
WE slden 1y Lie

Milanca b s Frogect Hoaco Co 2ty Lid
CLlacos Enzrg, Frcje.(.-'. o PTrL

Gulacca Ensgy Frojecs FrCo BT _d

Date

i e,

137092022

15/05/2022
08/07/2022
08/07/2022
08/07/2022
24/10/2023
2441012023
24/10/2023
24/10/2023

The regeiered office of all ('r‘-w'\[:-émes hsted abowve s at Gth Floor, 32 1hothorm, fendor, England, ECIN 2HT

cxcept for those set out helow

1wl Grzybowska 2/29 00-151 Warsaw “oland

2. Binsent Masans L_F Capral Sguare, 58 Morson Stoct Cdinburgl, Scotland, ERs 8BP
3 1 wWest Regaonit Street, Glasgow, G2 1AP

4. 22 rue Aphonse de Newvlle, 75017 Pans, France

5 Gth Floor 2 Grard Canal Sguare, Duban 2, D02 4342 retand

6. The Carriaie Howse, Sation Works, Station Road, Claverdon, Warved kshire,

7. Zome mousthells de Courtire 115 Rue Do Mourelet 834000 Avgnen rance

8. 13 sahshury Place, Londen, Ergland WIiH 1

mitcd Kimgdom T35 8FF

9. ire Corporation Trast Company, Corparation Trust Center, 1208 Crange Street, Wilrmimgton 19801,

United States

10 4th Hloor Salite Court, 20 Castle Terrsce, Bainburgh, Scotland, EHL ZEN

N, Apollo House, Mercury Park Wycombe | ane, Wooburm Green, Hign Wycerebe, England, HPLD OHH

12, Level 33 101 Collins Street, Melbourme Victoria, 3000, Australia
13 Beautort Court. Fgg —arm Lanc, Kings Langley Fertfordshre, W24 BLR
14, 7-8 Stratford Place. London, England, WIC 14Y

15, Broadwalk House, 5 Appola Street, London, United Kingdom, ECZA 240

The directors believe that the carmang value ¢f the nvestiments 1s supported oy

their underlying net assets
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Fern’'s share price has performed in line with targets

Fer Dacntey Lirited < an anbisted corpary, Feer s erorth o Board of Directoarg aQrces 4 price at vdnch o

sl b2 e g sone ven shares, The shard pace w unaud ted

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

18

18 PN

17
16 .
i

15 e

o / e
13
i //

11
10
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Pertornance s caloLlales 2ased cnthe sale snoe for Fene s chares at 2 Jurio cach pear Thie shaio pisce s

NGE sLECot e aucit by S1nst & voung LLP
Annuat discrete performance
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Forward-looking statements
This Arrnal Repart containg certar forveard looking staterments related o the Compary’s future business

schon the current

ard ‘mancial corformance and future events or developrients These atatemerts e bhas
krowledae and erxeeciations of management and are sabject o assumptions, iske and uncertar mes, some
of which are related 1o “actors that are beyord the control of the Company Accordingly, no asserance can
3@ glven that ary particular cxpectaton will be met and forwara-leoking statements regarding past trends or
activities shouid not be taken as a represoniauca that suoh rends o act vites will continue i the futuere Past
porfonmance carnot be relind on as a quide to futue parformance Nothng in this Arnual Report should be

construed as o proft forecast




